NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: 21st Century Parks/Floyds Fork Creek Signs

Executive Summary of Request:

The Parklands of Floyds Fork provides visitors with access to Floyds Fork creek, a public waterway located in eastem and southeastem Jefferson Gounty. The
completion of our new park system has increased the number of famllles and Individuals seeking o use the cresk as a necrealional outiet for paddiing and fishing.
While some visitors are familiar with the creek and surrounding area, many are new to the outer edge of Jefferson County,

In order to help visitors find thair way while navigating Floyds Fork, we would llke to add signs Indicating state/city road names on bridges transecting the creek. The
Parklands has paid for and posted mile markers at half mile intervals along the creek, Following a recent incident, both staff and the emergency officials believe that
marking additional landmarks will help give visitors an idea of where they are In the case of an emergency. These landmarks can also help emergency officials and
park staff more efficiently navigate the park, decreasing response times.

The proposed solution is two-fold.

- Paint the name of each bridge on both sides to inform paddlers of which bridge they are passing. This would be done so using a stencil and paint purchased from
Saf-ti-co Signs. Paint used would be covered with a reflective coaling. Instaflaion would be conducted by park staff.

-Post Parklands branded river recreational signa on either side of the bridge so paddlers and responders are Informed of the bridge name as they approach.

The Parklands is requesting funds to cover sign costs for all state and clly reads. Parklands statf will install slgns and cover the coest to sign nine additional bridges
that fall within park property.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ ves No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

% Lo g5 8

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: , Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page
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Applicant/Program: - 94 gt Century Parks/Floyds Fork Creek Signs

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Amount Date
#3985 Aol
District # Ar/nogug qu Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: 21st Century Parks

Program Name and Request Amount: $4,166.68

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

1s the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

D
(7]

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

(D

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

e

o

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

e

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
e Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?
Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency inciuded?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required fo do 50)? "\

Has the Agency ggreed/to partigtpate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

]
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

:,T:::. ‘,;’""‘""m,;"“i e | 21 st Centry Parks

Main Office Street & Mﬁillng Address: 471 W Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.theparkiznds.org

Applicant Contact: Scott Martin Title: Park Director

Phone: 502-815-0266 Emall: smartin@21cparks.org
Financial Contact: Mike Nielsen Title: Vice President of Finance
Phone: 502-815-0286 Emnall: mnielsen@21cparks.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Anna Rosales-Crone

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): | Floyds Fork creek within The Parklands of Floyds Fork

Councll District{s): Districts 11, 18, 20 Zip Codels): | 40245, 40291, 40299

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Floyds Fork Creek Signs

Total Request: {5} ]34.166.68 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) IO

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[J Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

T

BIRS Exampt Status Determination Letter [ signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Hl Current Year Projected Budget B IRS Form wo

. List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits D Evalustion forms if used in the proposed program

Il Current financial statement ] Annual audn (if required by organization)

IM Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H 3 Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Ml Artictes of incorporation ) staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Ml Cost estimates from proposed vendor If request is for

capital expense

Fer the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Nelghborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary. :

Source: | Amount. 1si
Source: Amount: {§)
Source: . Amaunt: {§)

| Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? D Yes [INo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ ] Yes [] No

Page1 M
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

DR o s SUION YA NEY PEAILS s RS N
[ Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: ‘ .

21st Century Parks serves as stewards entrusted to create and preservé unexcelted
parklands that reflect the needs and values of our whole community. The goal of The
parklands of Floyds Fork is to buiid a world-class, systemic addition to Louisville's park
system that will heip shape the city for years to come.

The Parklands of Floyds Fork provides six key benefits to area residents:

1. Community - Public parks bring peopile together. We provide a piace for people all
across the community to gather in a shared space and interact with one another.

2. Recreational - The Parklands are diverse and for ail ability levels. Our world-class,
recreational amenities include more than 40 miles of hiking and biking trails, children's
playground and spraygrounds, sports fields, fishing lakes, community gardens and much
more to peak all kinds of interests. '

3 Health - Clean, safe parks promote healthy living by providing a location where
residents can get outdoors and get active.

4. Environmental - Guided by a 100-year environment plan, The Parklands professionally
maintains nearly 4,000 acres to encourage healthy forests, increased wildlife habitat and
improved water quality--each of which are important to the ecological health of our
community.

5. Educational - Through "The Outdoor Classroom” we offer both in-classroom and
outdoor learning experiences that lead to an understanding of our Kentucky landscape
and the creatures that live and grow within it. Programs offered include field trips, family
workshops, science camps, interpretive hikes, birthday parties and scout programs.

6. Economic - People want access to green space. Louisville's park system helps
distinguish it as a great place to live and work. ‘

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I;_.-. e

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related fiyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Parkiands of Floyds Fork provides visitors with access lo Floyds Fork creek, a public waterway Jocated in eastern and
southeastern Jefferson County. The completion of our new park system has increased the number of families and individuals
seeking 1o use the creek as a recreational outlet for paddling and fishing. While some visilors are familiar with the creek and
surrounding area, others are new to the outer adge of Jefferson County.

In order to help keep visitors mformed of their whereabouts while paddling on Floyde Fork, we would like to add igns indicating

stale/cily road names on bridgas traneecting the creek. The Parkiands has peid for and posted mile markara at half mile intervals
along the craek. Following a recent Incident, both staff and emargency officials believe that marking additional landmarks will help
give vistiors an idea of where they are in the case of an emergency. These landmarks can also help emergency officials and park

staff more efficiently navigate the park, decreasing emergency response tmes.
The proposed solution includes:
- Painting the appropriate road name on either side of each bridge to inform paddlers of tha road under which they are passmg.

This wauld bs done using a stencil and paint purchasad from Saf-ti-co Signs. Paint used would be covered with a reflactive
costing to increase visibility in the event of an evening search and rescue. installation would be conducted by park steff.

- Hanging signs along the cresk bank (approx. 50 yards away from each bridge) so paddlers and responders are informed of the
road name as they approach

The Parkiands is requesting funds fo cover printing costs for all signs that will mark state and city road bridges {7 bridges along
creek). Parkiands staff will inatall signs and cover the cost to sign nine additional bridges built by The Parkiands.

B: Describe specifically how the funding wil be spent including identification of funding to sub granteels):
Cost of Stenclis as provided by Saf-Ti-Co:

Shelbyville Rd / US 80 - $237.60

Echo Trail Rd - $145.20

Taylorsville Rd / KY 155 - $264.00

Taylorsville Lake Rd - $237 60

Seatonville Rd / KY 1819 - $264.00

Broad Run Rd - §132.00

Bardstown Rd / US 31E - $224.40

5 gealions of traffic paint - $121.50

50ib bag of glass beads - $32.50 (beads io make paint reflective)
TOTAL - $1,658.80

Cost of branded River Rec signs as provided by Commonwealth Signs:
14 Reflective River Rec Signs - §1,407.88 (reflective coating on bridge name)

Ingtaliation by 21st Century Parks Staff:

Labor -

Equipment Rental - $300
GRAND TOTAL - $4,166.68

Additional costs covered by The Parklands:
18 Reflective River Rec signs - $1,811.00
Labor - $400.00

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

st ot s 4B R e s e VD T e 1 SR e a2 b J— © et a1

C: i this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be kpent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable ;circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demaonstrated
| by the primary council spansor. The funding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment): 1
[ v Anach a copy of invoices and/or reeeipls to provide proof’ of purchase of avtivities associated with the work plan
identified in this applicution, :
v Attsch o copy of cancelled vhecks to provide prouf of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the worh plan
jdentified in this application. :

N/A

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
| application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement: :
v If selecting this aption, the insvice, receipl and payment documentation should not be availuble as of the dute of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
| agreement. :

N/A

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Installation of these signs will provide a safer park experience for visitors. They will:

- help guide 14,000 paddiers each year
- help one business - Blue Moon Canoe & Kayak of Kentucky
- aid 4 first responder agencies in locating creek users in the case of an emergency

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
| organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
' The Parklands is working with the Louisville Metro Police Department, iocal Fire Departments,
: MetroSafe and MSD to keep emergency organizations informed of the layout of the park in case of an
emergency.

LMPD - Share maps of Parklands with officers, encourage officers to explore parks to become familiar
| with layout (includes park roads, trails and waterway), regularly patrol Parklands throughout the day
and maintain frequent contact with Parklands Rangers

Eastwood, Jeffersontown and Fern Creek Fire Departments - Share maps of Parklands with
firefighters, encourage team to explore parks to bacome familiar with layout (includes park roads, trails
and waterway)

MetroSafe - Incorporates Parklands maps and addresses into MetroSafe system to ensure they are
! able to provide directions and information to those responding to an emergency within The Parklands.

| MSD (organization responsibie for maintaining Floyds Fork) - Share maps and general park info with
staff encouraging them to become familiar with park layout. This allows them to efficiently remove
reported hazards from the waterway.

|

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS £XPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

A: Personne) Costs Including Benefits

$500 $1,600

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Cllent Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materlals

}: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Machinery & Equipment

$3,066.68

$1,811 $4,877.68

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

$4,166.68

$2,311 $6,477.68

s of Propram Buadped

63 %

37 % 100%

i

Other State, Federal or Local Government

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

United Way

Private Contributions {de rot include individual donor names}

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

21st Century Parks

{otal Revenue for Codumns 2 Yxpebuas

$2,311.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Totol Request on Page 1, Section 2"

M pdust equal or exceed totol in columin 2.

Pape 6
Effective April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of n-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Velunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the apgency).

21st Century Parks |$125,000,000 Capital Campaign

{ Totol Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ftem.
| Volunteer Contribution &0ther in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, B8UT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK
;_Agencygcal VearstartDate: January 1, 2016

SRS . PE—
| Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO Yes [

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

|- - SECTION G — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By sigring Sertion 7 of the Grant Application, zhe authonzad Gificial signing for ihe poplinant srpanization certifies and assures to the best of
_| hits or hitr knowiedge andfor belief the follewing Assurances and Gertifications. i there is any reason why oni 61 fmere | F the assurantes ofr
cortfications listad cannet b cortified or assured, pleaze explain in writing e atlach to this application.

Stondard Assurances

1. Apwhioant nnderstonds this appliation and (s atochroeits s woll &5 ary resslig Eont agrooment, roports and proot of
expenditure is subject to Keatucky's opea savords low,

2. Agrlicant will asvablizh <ufepuards 20 prohibit eraployens «r way peion Gt 1aceivies ompeagasion tran awvarded funds from using
tiveir posizion for 2 puipise that constitnled of gresents the aopraranca of peisonal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
Raln, .

3, Applicant and any sub gromtes will give Lovisyille Metro Governrsent acecss to and the right t s oll paper o alectronic
yenards related 1o the owarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreament dute,

8,  Applicant assvies complipnee with the graint mequin-ments and will monis the performance of any third party (sub-granice).

5. The Ageney is in good standing with the Kentucky Sepretary of State, Loasyville Metro Governiment, the lefterson County Rovenue

i Compnission, thit INternal Revenue Service, and thie Louisville Metrs duinan Relation: Corint =ion,

6. Applicaiit understonds failere 16 provide the sarvices, profraing. of projects inciaded in the asrearment will result in tunds being
withhicid of requested to be returnad i proviously disbursed.

7. Apphcant understunds they must r2wurn tor Louisville Metro any unespensied fussds by July 31 follovg the Metro Lowisvilla's Tiscw
year end

B, Applicant undarstends they must provide proot of all expenditures {cannelad chiocks, reccipts, paid invoizes}, The Applizant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the srant agreemcit could resultin funding buing withheld
or raguest to be returned if previously disbursed,

9, Applicant undarstands if this application is Ipproved, the grant agreement vl identify an award paricd that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will eid with Jung 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expentitures asscciated with this
award expectad 1o coeur prior to the award period (approval datej must be disclosed in this application in ordar 10 he considered
compliant with the grant agresment.

10. Applicant understands if we choose t incur expendituccs poot Lo the approvat of the applisation by the Meteo Coundl, thare 1 no
guaranige that funding will be reirebursid, as the Countil may chouss ot 10 sward the application.

11, Appiicant understants i the grant agraament is not raturmed to ! auiziile Mot within 50 days of 1ts mailing to the applicant, tha
approval is automatically reveked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Loubsyilie Matro Goverament funds for any religious, political or fratarnal Activities.

2. The Agency has o written Afliranative ActienfEgual Opportunity Folicy.

3. The Agzoty doss not discriminate in employment or in provision of uny serviceforograa/activity/evant basad on age, color, dis bled
status, national origin, race, seligion, e, gender identity o sexusl araktation, O Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require dlients, recipients, of beneficieries 1o participats in refigios, political, fraternal or ke
activities in order 1o receive services/benzfits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADAY andd makes reasorabl? accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors of employees has with any Countilpersan,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government emplovee.

T . —

e SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES "
| certify under the penaity of law the information in this application {inluding, without limitation, *Cartifications and Assurances”) Is
aceurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware: my orjanization will not be eligible for funding if investigation ist any time shows
falsification. If talsification iz shown after funding has been approved, avy allocations alteady received snd sxpended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application tor the applying organizution and have inltialed each pape of the
application. r

ESignature of Legal Signétory: ,” 3.5';- ; Date: WAV LL
| Legal Signatory: {please print): Ceat Merkon Title: Bobe Snmeyite=
Phone: | 502-815-0266 Extension: Emall:  smartin@21cparks.org

Page 8 A]
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2016 Payroll Count
As of 7/31/2016
Count = 66

Education

Brooke Armstrong
Jason Chlopek
John Pennington
Jared Smith
Shannon Smith
Curtis Carman
Olivia Kaiser
Events & Rentals
Tyler Brown

Tracy Gibson

Amy Hilton
Isabelle Johnson
Shelby Thomas
Caitlyn Hulis
Samuel Stewart
Toni Woodard
Maintenance & Ops
Greg Lickteig
David Paris

Lewis Abney
Johnny Acton
Kevin Benham
Stephanie Blair
Dustin Bruner
Thomas Bryant
Jordan Byrnes
Stanley Chesnut
Paul Driskell
Thomas Duvall
James Garner
Patrick Wilburn
Adam Young
Richard Alcorn
Dan Meece

lared Stark
Horticulture
Corbin Jett
Thomas McFadden
Christopher Erickson

Kayla Franck
Matthew lenne
Nathan Strange
Alaina Tobbe
Adam Chase
Ali Greenwell
Jason Grigsby
Bryan Howell
Scott Martin
Anna Rosales-Crone
Mark Wilson
Donnie Zeitz
Karen Mann
Evan Patrick
Tom Smarr
Safety

Ronald Charles
B8ob Mauney
David Miller
James Miller

Roscoe Scott
Buddy Van Cleave
Timothy Young
Mgmt & General
Sarah Daley
Kevin Beck

Mary Davis

Dan Jones
Michael Nielsen
Angie Reeves
Fundraising
Ellen Qost

Laura Mattingly



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Rumber:

pate: MAY 2 6 2008

DLN:
17053300055004
21S8T CENTURY PARKS INC Contact Person:
111 W WASHINGTON ST KAREN T HOOD ID# 75069
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

‘Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (A) (vi)

Form 990 Reguired:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
October 14, 2004

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2008

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(ec) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling period
begine with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
‘then notify you, in writing, about yocur public charity status.

Please see enclosed Information for Exémpt Orgamnizations Under Section

501 (c) (3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt
organization.

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



218T CENTURY PARKS INC

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attormey.

Sincerely,

S €

Lois G.l{erner
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Information for Organizations Exempt Under Section 501 (c) (3)

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)
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21st Century Parks
20186 Budget
_ Total
Suppert
Park Support
Total Park Support 4,868,470
Program- Park Operations 0
Total Professional Services 228410
Total Salaries, Benefits and Taxes 788,385
Total Operations and Maintenance 333,000
Total - Depreciation 2,500,000
Total Horticultural & Natural Areas 74,175
Total Staffing - Horticultural & Natural Areas 386,219
Total Education 52,146
Total Staffing - Education 138,376
Total Facllity Events and Rentals 79,205
Total Staffing - Facllity Events and Rentals 213,394
Total Safety 80,531
Total Event Programming and Openings 33490
Total Public Awareness 46,800
Total - Contingency 123,000
Total Program - Park Operations 5,077,140
Management and General
Total Operations 375,185
Total Depreclation 1,248
Total InKind Costs 711,422
Total Salarles, Benefits and Taxes 413,940
Contingency 100,000
Total Management and General 1,801,775
Fundraising
Total Donor Fundraising 209,980
Total Depreciation Fundralsing 12,500
Total Staffing - Fundralsing 155,323
Total - Contingency Fundraising 50,000
Total Fundralsing 428,303
Total Expensas 7,107,217

Increase / Decrease in Net Assots 15,238.72!



B/5/2016

21st Century Parks
2016 Budget

_ Total
Tota! Park Support 4,868,470
Total Program - Park Qperations 5,077,140
Total Management and General 1,601,775
Total Fundraising 428,303
Total Expenses 7,107,617
Increase / Decrease in Net Assets (2,238,748)
Increase in Net Assets. {2,238,748)
Less: Capital Construction KYTC Revenue: ]
Add: Depreciation Expense 2,513,748
Earnings Before Depreciation and Capitai Construction Revenue 275,000
Lass: Capital Asset Purchasss {275,000)
Total Net Assets [/]
Total Expenses: 7,107,617
Less Depreciation: (2.513,748)
Less In-Kind Contributions: {711,422)
Add Capital Purchases: 275,000

Tofal Cash Outlay: 4,157,447




Updated August 2015

21% Century Parks, Inc. - Board of Directors

Directors
Name Title Term
Mr. Charles P. Denny Director Aug. 2015 — Aug. 2018
Ms. Sandra Frazier Director Aug. 2014 - Aug. 2017
Mr. Seve Ghose Director Duration of term as
Director, Metro Parks : Director, Metro Parks
Mr. Mike Heitz Director Aug. 2015 — Aug. 2018
Dr. Stephen L. Henry Director Aug. 2014 - Aug. 2017
Mr. Henry Heuser Director July 2013 — July 2016
Dt. Daniel H. Jones Director July 2013 —- July 2016
Mr. David A. Jones Director ~ Aug. 2014 - Aug. 2017
Mr. William E. Juckett Director Aug. 2015 — Aug. 2018
Mr. Bruce A. Maza Director Aug. 2015 - Aug. 2018
Ms. Ellen Hesen Director Duration of term as
Mayor's Chief of Staff Advisor to Mayor
Mr. Kenneth L. Payne | Director July 2013 — July 2016
Mr, David Y. Wood Director Aug. 2014 - Aug. 2017
Officers
Dr. Daniel H. Jones Chairman, CEO, elected annually
President
Mr. Kenneth L. Payne Vice President elected annually
Mr. Bryan K. Johnson Secretary elected annually
Mr. David A. Jones Vice Chairman, elected annually
Treasurer
Mr. David F. Morgan Assistant Treasurer elected annually

To be re-elected
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21st Century Parks, fnc.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2016

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable, net
Grants receivable
Donated property held for sale
Land and park easements

Park buildings and structures, net of accumulatad
depreciation of $1,307,307

Park amenities, net of accumulated
depreciation of $864,441

Park infrastructure, net of accumulated
depraciation of $2,240,247

Park features, net of accumulated
depraclation of $262,943

Equipment, vehicles and furniture, nel of accumulated
depreciation of $483,302

Design fees
Construction in progress
Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Notes payable on line of credit
Tota! Liabilities
Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temp_orarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$1,199,256
3,324,453
1,015,025
95,454
22,151.841

15,349,405

4,155,710

31,423,509

260,812

441,373

4,227 412
26,721,471

123,063 _

$110,407,884

$266,925
5,789
273,014

1,785,000

$2,330,728

106,050,480
2,116,696

$108,167,156

$110,497,884

Unaudited



21st Century Parks, Inc
Statement of Aclivihes

For the Six Months Ended June 30. 2016

Support

Contnbutions

Program grants

Annual campagn

Federal granis

Educational Grants

Education fees

Facility and events income, net of rantal

equipment expense of $0 00

Commaercial use permits

In-ktnd contnbutions

Investment income

Consulting iIncoma

Agricullure and other leasing income

Realized gain (loss} on sale of invastments
Support

Net assats raloased from restrictions
Total Support
Expensas

Park Operations
Salanas, benefits and related taxes
Operations and manienance
Depreciation
Facility svents and rentals
Horticulture & Natural Areas
Safety
Education
Pubilc awarensss
Park programming

Total Park Operations

Management and General
Safanes, bonuses, benefits and related taxes
Professional sarvices
Professional services - :n kind
Education, traning, duee & subscnphons
insurance expense
Interest expense
Travel, lodging, meals & entertanment
Office expanses
Dapreciation

Total Management and General
Extarnal Relations
Salary, bangfits and related taxes
Fundraising
Depreciation
Sports luncheon event
Field and Fork event
Total Extarnail Relations
Total Expenses
Increase in Nat Assats
Net Assats Baginning of Year

Net Assets at June 30, 2016

Tamporarily
Unrestricted Restrictad
Neot Assats Net Assets Total

$ 260.000 $ O & 250,000
634.066 56.000 690,066
32,220 - 32.220
76,694 76,694
181,207 181,207
B.155 6,155
270,983 270 993

- 35 36

11,075 11,075
(164) (164)
1,462,236 56,035 1518,271
3,235,835 {3.235.638) -
4,697 871 £3.179.6001 1.518.271
323,666 323,566
262,308 262,308
1,004,682 1,004,682
101136 101,136

182716

45,884 45 884
85,104 85104
18,601 18,601
21175 21,175
2,046,174 2,046,174
201,542 201,542
27,724 27.724
271443 271,443
5668 5658
106.012 106,012
6.966 6.986
2193 2,183
43,543 43.543
1,768 1,799
671,880 671,880
83,716 63716
22,524 22,524
6,192 6.192
48,634 48.624
3.187 3,187
144,253 144,253
2,862,307 2,862,307
1.835.564 {1.244.036)
104,214,996 5,296,296 109.511.192

5 106.050.460

Unaudited

§ 2.116,696 $ 108,167.156




21st Century Parks, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

Operating Activities

Decrease in net assels
Adjustments:

Change in discount on pledges receivabie
Depreciation - park operations
Depreciation - management & general
Depreciation - fundraising
Non-cash donations
Loss on sale of donated stock

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Buildings
Infrastructure
Park features
Purchases of furniture and office equipment
Purchases of maintenance equipment and vehicles
Construction costs
Design development costs
Proceeds from sale of donated stock

Net Cash Used in Investing Actlvities

Financing Activities

Short-term borrowings on line of credit
Payments on line of credit

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at June 30, 2016

Unaudited

3

($1,344,036)

0
1,004,662
1,799
6,192

(92,168)
477

752,116

(44,934)
(257,828)
(542,286)

139,614

($3786,372)

($45,706)
(37,663)
(2,690)
(7,948)
{108,280)
(2,051,858)
(18,277)
91,691

($2,181,931)

$2,080,000
(1,980,000)

$90,000

($2,468,303)

$3,667,559

$1,199,256
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Gode (except private foundations)

Department of the Tressury P> Do not enter social ueeully numbers on this form ae it may be made pubuc. =
A For the 2015 calsndar year, or tax year bealnnlng and endin ‘
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
sﬁfj".?a’ 21st Century Parks, Inc. -
changs Doing business as _—
[:]l%'é'.?’n Number and street (or P.O. box If mall is not delivered to strest address) Room/sulte | E Telephone number
[Jfinal 471 West Mail_:l. St., Suite 202 Lw
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postel code  Gross recelpis § 7,403,110,
m| Louisville, KY 40202 H{a) Is this a group return
(188" | £ Name and address of principal officer: DX » Daniel H. Jones for subordinates? .. [_Ives [X]No
perind 1 471 West Main St., Suite 203, Louisville, KY |Hb) we st sbcrtinses inctidesr [_1Yes [_INo
I_Tax-sxgmpt status: 501{c)(3 501(c «d_(insrt no. 4047a)(1) or 527 If “No," attach a list. {see instructions)
g Website: p» WWwW. 21lcparks.org Hic) Group exemption number
Frm grganization; X Corporation [ | Trust IZ]Assoclaﬂnn [ ] Other [ L Year of formation: 2004 M State of legal domiclle; K'Y

1 Brleﬂy describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO create and preserve parklands
§ that reflect the needs and values of our community.
gl 2 cCheckthisbox B 1 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
£! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body PartViine1a) . |a 13
§ 4 Number of Independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, In@ 1) _.................occomemm.. 4 —
§ Total number of Individuale employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V. Ine 28) _.___..........ccco.vvermssssmemennnes |81 72
=§ € Total number of volunteers (etimate it necessary) ., S I 582
B} 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, COMMN(C), e 12 e |78 0.
___1 b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line34 _ ........._..._._..._.. FTU PP i - 0.
Prior Year _CwuventYear
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil bneth) ... | 20,657,540.] 6,292,460.
@  Program service revenus (Pt VIIL NG 20) ... . ........cccooiccrerrereesesessssesesssssesnes 0. 256,822,
E 10 Investment Income (Part VIll, column (&), ines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 2,822, 4,283.
11 Other revenus (Part VIlI, cotumn (A), ines 5, 6, 8c, 8¢, 10c,end 11¢) ... | 261,086, 351,247,
12_ Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part !,column(A},Ilnew) ......... 20,921,408. 6,904,812.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column {A), ines 13) 0. 0.
14, Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) .. ..o 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) . 1,638,235.| - 1,612,965,
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, i@ 118) .. ._..................cccereecmrces 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) > 171,546, | R 0 L .
17 Other expenaea (Part IX, column (A), linea 118-11d, 11£246) __...............ooorvoccrsrier. | 2,121,033.] 2,461,493,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25} ... .. . 3,759,268.] 4,074,458,
18 _Revenue léss expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ... ... | 17,162,140, 2,830,354,
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
108,325,554.} 112,412,421,
1,652,882, 2,001,229,
[106,672,673.1 709,511,192,

Under penalues of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here David Morgan, Assistant Treasurer
Type ar print name and title .

Print/Type praparer's name

Paid Joseph D. Johnston

Preparer |Firm'sname p Strothman & Com
Use Only | Firm's address 325 W. Main St.

Loulsv:l.lle KY 40202- 4251 th(502) 585-1600
M S discysa thi ith the rer shown above? ' ‘ [Xlves [ INo
ss2001 121698 LHA For Paperwork HodueuunActNoﬂee.mﬁnupcnte nstructions. Form 890 (2015)

—




Page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part Il oo LR
1  Briefly descrive the organization’s mission:
21st Century Parks serves as a steward entrusted to create and
preserve unexcelled parklands that reflect the needs and values of our
whole community. The goal of The Parklands of Ployds Fork is to build
a world- class, systemic, addition to (Continued on Schedule 0)
2  Did the organization undartake any significant program services during the year which wera not listed on

the Prior FOMM 880 OF 9B0-EZD .....ccc..oooo.eoocoeeooeeesssseseesssesessssmssss o essssssemese s emss et smss s esss s sre s [Yes [(XINo
If "Yes," dascribe these new services on Schedule 0.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . [Jves [XINo

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its thres largest program services, as measured by expanses.
Section 501{c){3) and 501(c}i4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: ) (Expenses § 3,346,549- including grante of $ ) (Rovenue $ 256t822' )
21st Century Parks, Inc develops, funds, and operates The Parklands of
Floyds Fork. This nearly 4,000 acre public park is now fully complete,
making it the largest new urban park system built in the nation in_at
least the last twenty years. Even more unique, this park, which
charges no admisgsion fee for entry, is operated without receiving
public tax dollars for operations. Within this operating model, The
Parklands hosted over 1.4 million visitors im 2015, 12,000 of these
guests participated in education and cultural programming, inciuding
over 700 youth from at-risk schools that enjoyed ranger-led parks
experiences at no charge. 7,000 volunteer hours were additionally
contributed by Louisville individuals and businesses _in the park in
2015.

4b  (Cods: ) (Expanses ing granta of § ) (Revenue's )

4c  (Code: G s inchiding grants of § ) (Reveres : )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)

!g_)_tganaea $ inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenus $ )
4e  Total program ssrvice expensas 3,346 ,549.
Form 990 2015)

532002
12-18-15




21st Century Parks, Inc. _P&J

1 I the organization described in saction 501(c)(3) or 4847(a){1) (other than a private foundation)?

if "Yas," complete Scheduls A .. ) 1

2 s the organization required to complete ScheduIeB Schedule ofConmbutors? U
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon m candldates for

public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! ......co..ooone.

4  Bection 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbying actlvﬂles or have a soctlon 501 (h} elsctlon in effact

during the tax year? if “Yes," complets Schedule C, Part i .. . 14

& s the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)8) orgunlzatlon that rocelvu mamberahip duea. usuaments. or

simllar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88197 ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il . ]

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have Ihe nght to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part !l .. 7

8 Did the organization maintain collectiona of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats? !f 'Yes, camplem

Schedule D, Part ilj .. 8

9 Did the organization raport an amounr In F'art X Ilne 21 for @scrow or custodral acoount Ilabrlrty, serve asa cuatodlan for '

amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part iV ........... 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatron, hold assels in temporanly rastncted tndowmsnts. permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? I "Yes," complete Scheduie D, PartV ............
11 H the organization's answer to any of the following questione is “Yes," then complete Suhadule D Farts \n \m. VIII |x, or x

COT T - T | B |- B |-

L

as applicable.
a Did the organization repert an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "yes, " compilate Schedule D,

Partvi . U K {1 I 4
b Did the organrzratmn raport an amount for |nvestmanta uther securities in Part X Irna 12 that ia 5% or more of rts total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil ... SO I i [ X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its to’ml

asssts reported in Part X, line 167 if *Yes," COMDISNS SCHOOUE D, PAIT VHl .......o...eoeereeeeeeesceerrseseesseesssssmesssssesseseeseeserssesees 11c X_
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that |s 5% or mors of its tota) assets reported in .

Part X, ne 167 if *Yes," COMPIONS SCHGUID D, PAIE IX ............cov..vseeeeosseeeesseessssseesesmereseses osessesseesessessssesssssssesscemrneesesssereoes .. |1 X
 Did the organization report an amaunt far cther liabllities in Part X, line 257 if *Yes," complete Schedufe D, PAILX ..........cono.... [ 11e | X

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax ysar include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 4B (ASC 740)? Jf *Yas," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ |1 X
12a Did the organization obtain separats, independent audited financial staternents for the tax year? i *Yes," compiete

Schedule D, Parts X! and X . 12a| X

b Was the organization included in oonlolldated |ndependent audltod ﬁnanclal statemente forthe tax yaar?

1 "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional ...............  12b X
13  |s the organization a school described in section 1700)AXANIN? # "Yes," complate Schedule E | 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agenis outside of the United States? . . . | 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the Linited States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? if "Yes, complate Schedule F, Parts [ and IV .. weeenees | 1AD X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more ﬂran 35 000 of granta orothar assistancu to nrfor any

foreign organization? 1 *Yes, " complete Schedula F, Parts ii and IV R . - X
16 Did the omganization report on Part DX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggragute grarrls or oiher asslstmne to

o for foreign individuals? f *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts and IV ............ S I (- X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profasslonal fundrarslng services on Part lx

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/ ................. B X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising evant groas mcoma and contributlons on Part VIII Ilnas

1c and 8a? f *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Pertll ............... e | 181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gammg acilvltles on Part VIII Ilne 9a‘? ,rf -m u

———compieta Schach e G Pact il : - 19 X
Form 990 (2015)

832003
12-19-16




21st Centur Parks, Inc.

202 Did the organization operats one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes,* compiets Schedule H
b [f “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?
21 Did the organization report mors than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A}, line 17 i "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 18na Il ..............covimciniviiniinnns
22 Didthe organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Paris | and iil
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the orgamzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes,* complete
Schedule J . .
24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an ommndlng pnnclpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issusd after December 31, 20027 ff "Yas, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO", QOTOTING 2B8 .. ... et sissti e s rana e a s n s pr s e b et rrn bbb eae s e a et e nn e e s e en e snas
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ...
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account cther than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-axempt bonds? . .
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outetandlng at any tlme dunng the year?
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(20) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefrt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule L, Parti ................
b Isthe orgamzatlon aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prlor year. and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part] . .
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part )( ilne 5 6 or 22 for reoewables from or peyabiee to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? Jf “Yes,"
complete Schedula L, Part il -
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other essistance to an oﬂioer, director, trustee. key employee. substantlal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part i ................ B TP
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the tollowmg parties (eee Schedule L. Pa;t IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions}):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf “Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? f “Yes," complete Schadule L, Parr iV ......
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV ..
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i *ves,* complete Schedule M ...........................
‘30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? # *Yes," compiete Schedule M .
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and coase operatlons?
I "Yes," complete Schedule N, PBITI ... erie e scinre e re s sn s e b am s s et e rs e e r se e s b A abda b n e e
32 Did the organization sell, exchangse, dispose of, or tranafer more than 25% of its net assets? f "Yes," complete
33 Didthe orgamze.tlon own 10086 of an entity disregarded as eeparate from the organlzatron under Hegulatlone
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? i "Yes,* compiete Schedule R, Part! ...............
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "ves," complete Schedule H Pan‘ ﬂ m o.rrv end
PartV, line 1 -
35a Did the organization have a oontrolled entrty withrn the maamng of section 512{]3}(1 3)?
b {f "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment frorm or engage in any traneectuon with a oontrolled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
36 Seotlon 501{c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers 10 an exempt non-charitable reiated orgamzatlon?
37 Didthe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .......ccccoeeeiieen
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
N All Form 990 filers are raquired to complet aduls O

Pags 4
No
X
| 21 X
| 22 X
[ 23 | X
240 X
| 2ab
| 240
| 244
| 26a X
| 265b X
|26 X

532004
12-16-18

280 [ X
| 280 X
28¢ X
[ 20 | X

| 30 X
31 "1 X
32 X
[ 33 X
34! X

| 35a| X

a5 X
| 36 X
| 37 X
81 X

Form 990 (2015




2lst Century Parks, Inc.
F ax Gompliance
check f Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part V

@

Boock

[ -

= - B B - §

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -C- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0 if not applicable . 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vandors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? _

Enter the number of employses reponed on Form W-3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statemants

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the ysar covened by this retum 2a

If at lsast one Is reported on line 28, did the organization fil all required federal smployment tax returns? ...
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to g-fije (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? f *No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreigh country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun®)? ... .
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Fareign Bank and Financial Accounts tFBAFO

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . .
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax ehelter transaction? .
If "Yes," to line S5a or 5b, did the organization file FOM BBBBT? | ............ccccccemerererrerseansmsmsssssssseesseasmmserssrssesssssesensecssess
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that ane normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable COMtribUtIONS? ..ot erceeaeenes e
If “Yes," did the organization Include with svery solicitation an express statemant that such ¢ontributions or gifts

were nottax deductible? .| ... e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c}).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 mads partly as a contribution and partly for goods and servicss providad to the payor?

If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or othenmsa dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requmad

to file Form 82827 ... ...
It *Yes." indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed dunne = el

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a pemonal bsneﬁt contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqmred?

If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-0‘?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

spongoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations malntaining doner advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under SeCHON 49887 . .. ... s s eseesses s e s seresens
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? .. L
Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ting 12 10a

Grass receipts, included on Form 990, Part I\, line 12, for public use of club facimes SO I (¢ ]

Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders . - s 118

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pdd to other sources agalnst
amounts dus or received from them) JRUOPOTU I b | -]

Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt chnrltabla n'usts Is the ozganizatlon fllmg Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receivad or accrued duringthe year .................. 12b
Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | .

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Sc:hedule 0

Enter the amourt of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states In which the
organization is licensed to issue qualifisd health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand | e 186

Did the organlrahon receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dunng the tax yeaﬂ

1h =

138

140,

532005
12-16-15
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21st Centuﬁ‘ Parks, Inc. 6
overnance, Management, and DISCIOSUFe For each *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b befow, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, dascribe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Scheduie O. See instructions.

Check if Scheduls O contains a responss or note to any line inthis Part Vi _ . ...,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

.

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at theend of the taxyear .. ..., | 1a
If there are material differances In voting rights ameng members of the governing body, or if the gwermng
body delegated broad authority to an exegutive committes or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter tha number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatronship with any other
officer, director, trustee, O KoY OMBIOYEE? .. ... st saeae e sba R s e ra s
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by ot under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to & management company or other person? | ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
8 Did the organization have members or stockholders? | .. .
7a Did the organization have membaers, stockholders, or.other persons who had Ihe power to eiect or appornt one or
more members of the goveming body? .
b Are any governance decisions of the organrzajron reserved to (or sub|ect to appn:wsl by) members stnckhorders. or
persons other than the goveming body? e
8 Did the organization conterporansously document the meelmqs helu ur wntten adions undertakan dunng the year by rhe followlng
a The goveming body?
b Each committee with authonty to act on beha!f of the govermng body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

) X
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branchas, or affliates? .. .. N I - | X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures gcveming ihe actlvmes of such chapters afﬁlrates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its goveming body before ﬂllng the form? 1 1a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890. g
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "Ne," GO 10 M8 13 oo
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give risa to conflicts? . ...........
¢ Did the omganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes,* describe |
in Schedule O how this was done ............ e et et seenee e es e e eanssraenn s sranerssenmssueresesansennseransenarire | | 1R
13 Did the organization have a written whrstleblowar pollcy? .......................................................... B
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... S I - |
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ;
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managernent official SOOI UOPPP s : - -
b Other officers or kay employaes of the organization .............
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (sea |nstruct|ons) -
18a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar amangement with a
taxable entity dUring the YEAT? e e en i R A bR S e s bR
b I "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requrring the organization to evaluate its participation ’ Ims:
in joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's i

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16h
Section C. Disclosure '

17  Ust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PEKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 it applicable), 880, and 980-T {Section 501(c)(3}s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[1ownwebsite [ Another's webstte Upon request (] Other jexpiain in Schedule ©)
19 Describe in Schadule O whether [and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, confiict of interest policy, and financlal
statemnents available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>
David Morgan - (502)584-0350
471 West Main Street, Suite 202, Louigville, KY 40202 _
532008 12.18-16 Form 980 (2015)
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21st Century Parks
2-YH] Lompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees,
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anyline in this Part VIl ]
Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all parsons required 10 be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the nization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individusls or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0 in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key empioyea.” _

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an cfficer, director, trustee, of key employee) who received report-
able compensation [Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of orm 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compeneated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employses;
and former such persons. :

I | Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

7 ®) (©) (D} € )
Name and Title Average | . m':&"ﬂ::‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bax, uniess psracn i both an compensation compensation amount of
week officar and & director/trustes) from from related " other
fistany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S - organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & (W:2/1008-MISC) organization
organizations g = _% 5 and related
below |3 g g E EE E organizations
wo) |EIE[2 5|28
{1) David A, Jones 15.00
Director/Treasurer 6.00 X X 0. 0. c.
{2) Dr, Daniel H, Jones 30.00
Chairman/CEO 2-00 X X 121,4530 00 22,060-
{3) REenneth L, Payne 10.00 ' ’
Director/Vice President 2.00 |X X 0. 0. _ 9.
(4) Ellen Hesen 1.00
Directer X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Michael Heitz 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{6) wWilliam Juckett 1.00 :
Director X 0. . 0. 0.
{(7) Bruce A, Maza 1.00
Director 8.00 |X 0. 41,830. 0.
(8) 8teve Henry 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9) B&andra Frazier 1.00
birector X 0. 0. 0.
{10) charles P, Denny 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{11) David ¥, Wood 1.00
Director ‘ X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Henry V., Heuser, Jr 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{13) Seve Chose 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{14) Bryan K, Jcohnson 1.00
Secretary 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(15) David F. Morgan 8.00 :
Agst Treasurer 2.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Scott Martin 40.00
Parks Director X 150,531. 0.|] 17,518.

832007 12-18-18 - Form 980 {2015)




2151: Centuﬂ Parks, Inc. ' -_Pzgﬂ_

layees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conaned)

o9 ®) € ®
Name and title :vemse P L Reportable Reportable Estimated
OUFS PaT' | pax, unlesa peraon ks both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and a director/truates) from from related other
{list any -'g the omanizations compensation
hours for | = B arganization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | g | £ 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgabnallzat:ons g = g Eg. and related
ow 28| g5 & organizations
ne) | §(5|E]5 85 ¢
1b Sub-total . 271,984. 41,830.| 39,578,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA .. 0. 0. _0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ... 271,984, 41,830.] 39,578.

2 Total number of individuals ﬂncluding but not ||m|tad to thosa I|sted abova) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the prganization | : :i

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employse, or highest compensated employee on
line 127 f "Yes," compiete Schedule J for such individual ..........
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable oompensatlon and othet componsatuon frorn tha orgamzahon i
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ff "Yas, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... :
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services )

rendered to the organization? jf "Yas " mmﬁ Schedute ! for such parson
Section B. Independent Goniractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with g within the organization’s tax year.
c
Name and bu(;)ness address Descripﬁo(_r?zf services Gomp(en,sation

Kelley Construction, Inc¢.
PO Box 1362, Indianapolis, IN 46206 Construction Costs 9,224,214,
Hall Contracting of Kentucky, Inc.
3800 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, KY 40209 Construction Costs 7,252,814,
Eco-Tech Congultants Inc.
11321 Decimal Drive, Louisville, KY 40299 [construction Design 649,810.
QK4 '
815 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202 Eonstruction Design 267,441.
Wallace Roberts & Todd, LLC, 1700 Market
St. 28th Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19103 nstruction Costs 176,361,
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than Ede h

$100,000 of compensation from the organization - 12 i S

Form 980 (2015)
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ibutions, Gitts, Granis s :

Other Revenue

- 8 0 0 O

a0 oTe

11a
b
-]
d
e

g _Toty. Add lines 25.2f

Federated campzlgns ... 12

let Centuryv Parks, Inc.

Membershipdues . ... .. |1b

Fundraisingevents . |1c

162,430, wk

Related organizations 1d

Government grants {contributions) ie
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not ingluded above "

078,127.
.051,903.

Nancash cantributions included in lines 1a-1f: §

202,595,

lines 1a-1f

Develcpment Fees

611710

i i

292,460,

142,497,

®
Related or

exempt function

revamio

“142 .497.]

©)
Unrelated
business

revena

R%wnug exclwded

Uﬂ ar
5 ;~5I|Ll

Education Fees

611710

114,325,

114,325,

All gther program service ravenue

-

Investment incoms (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amourts)

. >

256,822

5,574.

5,574.

Income from investment uﬂax-exempt bond proeeeda >

Royalties ..

Real
74,525.

Gross rents

| @ Persona
9,285.

85,980.

4,405.

[L88,545.

Rental income or (loas) .

Net rental Income or {loss)

........................................

| 2

4,880.F

Gross amount from sales of
assots other than inventory

| @ Securitios
201,304.

Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 02,595,

Gain or floss) —1,291-

Net gain or (loss) . =

Gross income from fundralalng wants (not
including $ 162,430. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Partiv,ine18 ... 8
Less: direct expenses ... ...
Nat income or (loss) from fundraizing events
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

263,140,

105,318 [

Less: direct expenses b

Net income or {loss) from ga'nmg actlvrtles e

Gross sales of iInventory, less retums
andallowances . . ... @&
Less: oostofgoods sold SSUUOV -
from invent:
Miscallanegus Revenue

i)

&

193,425,

157,822,

Allothervevenue . ...

Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... ...

cfions.

532000 12-18-15

904,812,

"256,822.

7
e

0,

355,530.
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2lst Century Parks,

Inc.

Check if Schsdule 0 oontams a response or note to any Ilne in

this Part IX Pan IX

Do not include amounts reported 1 A
70, 86, 8, and! 106 of Part Vi, EEREN Total expenaes ngf(amgnigame
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
‘and domestic governments, Sea Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
crganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .,
4 Benefits pald toorformembers ...
5 Compensation of cument officers, directors, ’
trustees, and key employees .. . 314,844. 77,650, 144,654, 92,540.
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed :
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described In section 4358(c)(3)(B) )
7  Other salaries and wages ............................. 1,069,080, 860,418. 187,536. 21,126.
8 Pension plan agcruals and contributions (include
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions) 27,483. 18,894. 5,938. 2,651.
® Otheremployee benefits . ... 87,552, 56,515, 27,530, 3,507.
10 Payrolitaxes . 114,006. 80,9589, 24,479. 8,568,
11 Fees for services (non-employaes)
s Management .. ...
I 93. 93.
¢ Accounting 24,469, 24,469,
d Lobbying ., _
e Professional fundransmg services. See Part IV ||ne 17 f i
f Investment management fees .
g Other. {If line 11g amount awceeds 10% of Iine 25
column (A) amount, st line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 176,044. 152,606. 23,438,
12  Advertising and promotion ... 43,965. 27,144, 16,821,
13 Office aXpeNSes ... ................. 129,195, 43,866. 71,082, 14,247,
14 Information technology 35,591. 4,024, 29,802, 1,765.
15 Royalies ... _ i
16 Occupancy ' 51,426. 51,089. 337.
17  Travel . 3,337. 3,337.
18 Payments oftravel or anterlalnrnent expsnses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _
20 Interest 3,539, 3,539.
21 Paymentstoafrhates —
22 Depraela'aon,depletlon,andamomzatlon 1,520,071.| 1,508,504. 1,246. 10,321,
23  Insurance 163,363. 154,480. 8,883, i
24  Other expenses. Itomize. expenses ot covered b o i AN ) PR el B
above, (List miscellangous expenses in fine 24e, If ling =1 e LA ) ; : &
242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) et og B T : fary
amount, list line 24e axpenses on Schedule 0.) ... g R
s Maintenance 210 '71'7. 210,717.
b Natural Areas 61,075. 61,075,
¢ Uniforms and Safety Equ 14,611. 14,611.
d Education Programming 10,950. 10,850.
e All othor expenses 13,047, 13,047,
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 4,074,458.] 3,346,549, 556,363. 171,546.

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
gducational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check hers Iy P 88-2 C 8!

532010 12-18-15
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Liabllities

I Net Aasets or Fund Balances I

632011

|

saction 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of saction 5071(c}{8) voluntary

Form 890 ¢ 21st Century Parks, Inc. _Pﬁe_u
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any ine in tis Part X ..o s s s |
(A ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonrinterestbearing __......... 4,581,137.] 1 1,984,831,
2 &wmsmdmmwmlmeslmem 4,892,587.] 2 1,682,728,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 12,215,165.]| s 5,155,012,
4 Accounts receivable,net _4
& Loans and other receivables from currant and former officers, directors, o5
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part l of Schedule L .
6 Loans and other receivables from olher dlsquallf ed persons (a.s deﬁned under

employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Partllof SchL . ]
7 Notes and loans receivable, nat — 7 —
8 Inventories for sale or use . 95,454.| 8 95,454,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred chorges . 47,716.| o 14,710.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other IR o 12 Y G et Ao
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10al 107,625,253, i : g s o
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . Lton 4,145,567.] 86,492,495.|+0c| 103,479,686.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . ............ evmsaesseeree e et er e enet s 11
12 Investmerits - other securities. Ses Part IV, @11 ... ..........oocmeuererumeenens 12
13 Investments - program-related. Sea Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible BSSBIS ..o et st i 14
15 Otherassets. See PArt IV, Ne 11 ____._........ccommmmrmmomesmsmssnesernes 1,000.] 1

mand

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check hare P>
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 3.

280 Permanently restricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFA.S 117 (ASG 958). check here P |:|
and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
32 Retained eamings, sndowment, accumulated income, or other funds -
33 Totel netassets orfund DAIBNGES ..............c.ooemmeemresmmsssssssssssrsensees

g |_:_|;-: and ::‘.-:L‘;_ id Dala

91, 514 347.'

16 Totpl Add lines 1 through 15 (must egual line 34 _108,325,554. 1e| 112,412,421,
17 Accounts payable and acCrued 8XPENBBS ...................ccewwsseeesssnrresmrasssrseeesns 1,585,307.| w 1,072,829.
18 Grantspayable | s — 18
1 Deforved reverue oot 67,575.; 10 133,400,
20 Tex-exsmpt bond |lab||ih98 20
21 Escrow or custodial account Nability. Cornplete Part IV ofSchadula D 21
22 Loans and other payables 1o current and former officers, directors, trustees, ; 5 Ry T I
key smployees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. & e o
Complete Part Il of Schedule L | 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partlas 23
24 Unsacured notes and loans payable to unrolated third parties ...................... 24
26 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
paities, and other liabillties not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD . .. et 0.] 25 1,695,000.
26 _ Total abiities Add lines 17 throughas 28

7,901,229

104,220,470,

15,158,325,

5,290,722,

106,672,672,

109,611,192,

108,325,554,

12-18-18

(112,412, 421,
Form 990 2015)




Form €90 (2015 21st Century Parks, Inc. Page 12
i Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to anylineinthis Part X1 ..o [&_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), fine 12) 1 6,904,812,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine28) ... 2 1,074,458.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 fromiine 1 . . 3 2,830,354,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, cofumn{a) ... ... ... 4 106,672,6 7 2.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
& Donated sarvices and use of facilities ]
7 Investmentexpensss 7
§ Priorperiod adjustments ... .. |8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in SChedIB O} .. _...........ovvuereorseeeersonnrenrsrns | @ 8,166.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 2 (must equal Part X, {line 33,
column (B | q0f 109,511,192,
¥ Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any line inthis Part XI ... i X

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form900: [ ] Cash [X] Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,"” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or ravrawed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consclidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accoumant? . ...
if *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separatobasis || Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committea that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
raview, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O,
Ba As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
ACtANG OMB GIrCUIAr Ac1B37 o oeeeeersie st eaeeeseret et ontsvete e eemeseens sesaessesanesssemsmasseath e 4 bE b s etaserasnss e s aassaresasbacn
b I "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the arganization did not undergo the required audht
or audits, explain why in Schadule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such its

Form 990 {2015)
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SCHEDULE A
({Form 980 or 880-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}3) orgenization or a section
4947{a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P~ Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ.

P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and Hs instructions is at www.irs.qo

Department of the Treesury
Internal Revenue Servion

Name of the organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.
ey~ Reason Tor Public Cha latUS (Al organizations must complete this part)) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [_] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170{b)NAND.
2 [_] Aechool described In section 170()1XA)H). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 880-E2).)
s[1a hospltal or a cooperative hospital sarvice organization described in section 170(b){ 1) A)jii).
4 [] Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospltal described in section 170{b)}1)A)Hi). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
5 ] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1)}{A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [_] A federal, state, or local govemment or govermental unit described in section 170(b}1XA)).

7 E:‘ An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public describad in
section 170{b}{1)AXvi). (Complete Part IL.)

8 [_1 Acommunity trust described in section T7TO(bX1{AXV. (Complete Part 1) -

9 D_U An organization that normally recelves: (1} more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain excaptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
Ses section 500{a){2). (Complete Part Il.)
10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively ta test for public safety, See sectfon 509{a)4).
1 ] An organization organized and operated excluslvely for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supportad organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508{a)(2). See section 608(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complste lines 11e, 111, and 11g.
a |:] Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organizationis), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power t¢ regulary appoint or slect a majority of the directors of trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B. 1 .
b D Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(g), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instnuctions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization genavally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (ses instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
o |:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the (RS that it is a Type |, Type 1l, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type II! non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
t  Enter the number of supported organizations . _.........c..cemeenceccssnsierecsssvens
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{!) Name of suppoarted @EN (i} Type of organization [[iv] Is the organization | {v} Amount of monetary (1) Amount of
orgenization {dascribed on lines 19 listed in your support (see other support (see
above fsee istructions) (F2 na MN'"“"” Instructions) instructions)
L] 0 )

Jotal ‘ ¢ ‘
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instrucﬂor_:s for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
Form 990 or 900-EZ. 522021 00-23-18




{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1l. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IH.)

Section A. Public Support

Calondar yoar (or fiscal year beginning in) (a} 2011 {b) 2012 {¢] 2013 {d) 2014 [e) 2015 MTotal

1 Qifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ:
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalt

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govermnmeantal unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 | .

& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a

AR L B THE
4 2.

govemmental unit or publicly , e S MO SR e SRR :
supported organization) included Eily i aaE o e e R R St
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the i L " LR e i ¢ it o
amount shown on line 11, RN S T : : ik i pall
coumnt) ol i 3

6 Publi lina S from lins 4. - B &

ection B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year benlnnlni In} > [a} 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 () 2014 _ (e} 2015 Total

7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and-income from similar sources |
9 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
asseots (Explain in Part Vi) ... ———
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 Lk i
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstructlons) .
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd iouth or f‘tfth tax year asa sechon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... e ST ; PD
ection €. Gomputation o ic Support Percentage '

14 Public support percentage for 2015 {iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column{l} ... 14 %

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14 .. 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check lhe box on Ilna 13. and hne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ... e s
b 33 1/9% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ___....... I |
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13 18a, or 16b and Iune 14 Is 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
mests the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..o ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part V] how the
orgamzatlon meaets the "facts- and-clrcumstancas" fest. The orgamzat:on qualifies as a publicly suppomd orgamzatmn . D

Schedula A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» '

{c) 2013 {c) 2014

[e) 2015

Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mambership fees recsived. (Do not

Inciude any "unusual grants.”)

9378718.

22273180.

14515122,

20657540,

.6292460.

L3;17020.

Gross racelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or sarvices per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

111,346.

8,448.| 348,531,

529,195.

997,520.

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended of ita behalf

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Addlines 1 through 5 ...

8378718,

2384526.

14523570, 21006071,

6821655.%4114540.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

1174550,

2588869,

1303125.) 218,080.

76,500,

5361124.

b Amaunts Included on nes 2 and 2 recslved
from other than disqualified paraons that
excaed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
emountonHne 18 forthe year

c Add Ilnes 7aand7b ..

15361124,

0.

Calondar year (or fiscal ysar beginning in) >
9 Amounte from line &

8) 2011
19378718,

2012
2384526.

) 2015

| Total

6821655.

4114540.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securitios loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

30,485.

38,709.

{c} 2013 | {d) 2014
14523570.121006071,

270,208.] 409,064.

380,151.

1128617,

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Juna 30, 1976 -
€ Add lines 10a and 10b- .

30,485.

38,709.

270,208.] 409,064.

380,

1128617.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whethar or not the business is
regularly camledon

12 Other income. Do not include gam

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. (Add linea 5, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

13
14

9409203,

2423235,

793778.21415135,

7201806.B5243157.

First five yeers. If the Form 880 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box . st i — e 2 |
Section C. Computation of ubllc SUpport Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (ine 8, column () divided by line 13, column ) | 15 92.39 %
Public support e from 2014 Schedule A, Part iIL line 15 - 90.91
Sectlon D. Computation of Investment Income Percentag_
17 Investment incomme percentage for 2018 fine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column® .. [ 17 1.32 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part W, Une1? .. [ 18 87 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization e P
b 33 /3% support tests - 2014. I the organization did not check a bex on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and [:]
............ »

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% check this box and stop here. The orgamzatlon quaﬁﬁas asa publlcly supportad organization

532023 08-23-15
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Scheduls A {Form 990 or 880-E21 2015 218t Century Parks, Inc.

#4¢4 Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sactions A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complate Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documernts? i “No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are dasignated. If designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1} or (2)7 /f "Yes, * explain in Part VI how the organization determined thet the supported
organization was described in section 509()(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
{b) and {c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5}, or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? Jf *Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization”)? #
"Yes, " and If you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) befow.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? [ “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supporied organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 508(z)(1) or (2)? I "Yes,” explain in FPart VI what controls the organization used
to ensurs that afl support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{ci2XB)
purposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? i "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c} below (i applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iif) tha authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {fv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type! or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported crganization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event bayond the organization’s contro!?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilitias) to
anyone other than {j) Hs supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iil) other supporting organizations that also
support or benafit ona or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? f "Yes," provide detail in
Part V1.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compsensation, or other similar payment to & substantial conitributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantia! contributor? i *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in saction 4858) not described in line 77
f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 850 or 890-E2).

8a Was the orpganization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax ysar by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in saction 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a){(1) or (2)? I “Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "ves," provide detall in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line $a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "Yes,* provide detail in Part Vi,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if *Yes, " answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any axcess business holdings in the fax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

gearring WoHgtingr ne graafiiZanon nad Sxeess DUSINESS
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11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢_A 35% controlled entity of a person describad in {a) or {b) above? § "Yes" ta a, b, orc, provide defail in Part Vi
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1  Did the directars, trustees, or membership of one or more supportad crganizations hava the power to
reguiarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organlzamn 's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supparied organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
arganizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that cperated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ¥ "ves, " explain in
Part V.' how providing such benefit ccm‘ed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

Section C. Type Il Supportmamzatlons

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustses of each of the crganization’s supported organization{s)? *No," dasctibe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlied or managed

——Ihe supported organization(s)
Section D. AII Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {j) a written notice desoribing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusly provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees efther (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ij) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? if "No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or agsets at all times during thetsx year? if “Yes," describe In Part VI the rolo the organization's

Section E Type III Functlonally-lnteg_ rated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used o satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a |:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.

) |:] The crganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complets fine 3 below.

o [__] T™he omganization supported a gavemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity {see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer () and (b) below.

a Did substartially ali of the crganization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the eupported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yas,* therrin Part 1 identiy
those supported organizations and explain ~ how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization detormined
that these activities constitided substantielly all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (g) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the orgaenization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf “Yes," expiain in Part Vi the
reasons for the onganization's position thet its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
ectivities but for the organization's involvernant.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) beiow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported orjanizationa? Provide details in fart V1.

b Dld the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of jts supported organizationg : -1 : 5 il riauvs 18 ghoanization i 8 FEH
532025 09-23-16 Schodde A (Form 980 or 890-EZ} 2015
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Typelll Non-Functionally integrated 508(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

I

1 [:l Check here # the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1570. See instructions. Al

__other Type Il non-functionally intagrated supporting organizations must co

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

mﬂt&;ﬁrﬂms A through E.
(A) Prior Year

{B} Current Year
(optional)

1__ Net short-term capital gain

2 __Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross incoma (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5__Depreciation and depletion

| (6 N (=

8 Fortion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (ses instructions)

7__ Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

0 [~

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax ysar or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securitios

(B) Current Year
{optional)

b_Average monthly cash balances

c_Fair market value of other non-exermpt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {expiain in detall in Part V1):

2 isition indebtedness licable to non-exempt-use assets

8 Subtract line 2 from fine 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
gee instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

Mutltiply line § by .035

~l | {th

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0~ | |th b

Section C - Distributable Amount

1__Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A line 8, Column A}

_2 Enter85%ofling 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8 Columm A

4 Entergreaterofline2 orling 3

6 Income tax imposed in prior year

o B [0 [N =

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see Instructions}

i

Current Year

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's firgt as a non-functionally- mtegratad Type it suppomng orgamzatlon (800

instructions).

532026
09-23-15

Sehedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 20156




Schedule A (Form 980 or 990E2) 2015 218t Century Parks, Inc. -M

¥24_Type Wl Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations _continueq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purpozes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposss of supported
organizations, in excoss of income from activity
3__Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposss of supported organizations
4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
8 _ Cther distributions (describe in Part Vi) Sea instructions.

7__Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supportad organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide detalls in Part V). See instructions.
8 __ Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

@ {ii) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allccations (see Instructions) i

1__Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line & it e T G
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 Rt & Ao o i :
{reasonable cause required-see instructions) e n I e i

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015: P e R A s B b %
g T Coahl R 4 : A s . % P R et W I E

kR

Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

a [ i : : e
b > = BT e e | 4 AL e

[ et k. ipnist = = N
d From2013 i el
e From 2014 ) 2y S Bigs o
f _Total of lines 3a through & 7
g_Applied to underdistributions of prior years e e
h_Applied 1o 2015 distributable amount _} A
i Carryover from 2010 not applied {see Instructions ; L
] _Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. ‘
4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, :
line 7: $ v L g g : : H -
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years P LS R = gt
b_Applied to 2015 distributable amount g e 3 ST
¢_Remaindsr. Subirart lines 4a and 4b from 4. ; R
§ Remaining underdistributiona for years prior to 2015, if S - i ' A gy
~ any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from fine 2 (If amount i o 4 i '
greater than zero, se¢ instructions). el
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract fines 3h Lot TN : i
and 4b from fine 1 {if amount greater than zero, see preen e }*_._ i :
‘instructions). £ i i gl
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j W L : :
and dc. 2 - = 504
B8 Breakdown of line 7: e AT k& ‘c :
a i ] i L B S s e R L T ey 3 Lk ki
h o ; e ¥ ; ‘ i e g B
¢ Excess from 2013 ; x L e -5 : : e T
d_Excess from 2014 | ety o ISyt Ll R W 2

Excess from 2015 i , gt b

7l

41
o
3 Ii

A
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orm 990 or 9906212015 218t Century Parks, Inc. _mgp_

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations requited by Part I, line 10; Part 1, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, Ga, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(Ses instructions.)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME M. 1545.0047
{Form 990, 890-EZ,
or 980-PF) P Attach to Form 880, Form 890-EZ, or Form 890-PF.
Deparimant of e Tresaury P> Information about Scheduls B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) and 20 1 5
Internal Reyanue Service its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
21st Century Parks, Inc. -____
Organization type (check one): :
Fllers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [X] 501} 3 )(enter numben organization
[ 4947¢z)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
(] 527 poiitical organization
Form 920-PF :l 501(ck3) exemnpt privat; foundation
[ 4947@Y1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
[ 501(c)a) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Nete. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

or an organization filing Form , . or - received, during the year, contributions ing $5, or more {in money or
CF ization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that d ibutions totaling $5,000 i
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and ll. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c){3) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509¢a)(1) and 170(b}{1}A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%6 of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 1h,
or (I} Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

1 Foran organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 820 or 990-EZ that raceived from any one contributor, during the
yaar, total contribitions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, fiterary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Compiete Parts |, II, and III.

:l Fer an organization described in section 501(c)7), (8), or (10} filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is chacked, enter here the total contributions that were recsived during the year for an axciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... P §

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doee not meet the filing requirements of Scheduie B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9980, B80-EZ, or 980-PF.  Schedule B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2015)

823451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 950-PF) (2015) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

21st Century Parks, Inc. __

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{b) {c} (o)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | The Humana Foundation Person  [X]
Payrol [ _]
500 W. Main Street BE: 254,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
Louisville, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) © | @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | James Graham Brown Foundation, Inc. Person
Payrob [
4350 Brownsboro Road, Suite 200 $ 1,500,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
Louisville, KY 40207 noncash cortributions.)
(a) ®) (c} (g
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:!
Payroll —
$ Noncash [ ]

({Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll —
$ : Noncash [ ]

({Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ' ) © : ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions ‘ Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [ ]
s Noncash [
{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@ | {b) te) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions _Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |
$ Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part 1! for

noncash contributions.)
 ————— — ———— - - = we—w—— o

523452 10.26.15 Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, of 990-PF} (2015)




Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) _ Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification numbsr
21st Century Parks . Inc, -_
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.
(a)
No. {b) FMV ( (ciﬁ } ()
from Descri of h or estimate .
i i escription of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
()
F . ®) FMV { (:lumu} e
fro or .
ParTl Description of noncash properly given (ase instructions) Date recaived
(m)
i (b} FMV (c]sﬁmate) @
fro = e or o
Par?l Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(e} ’
e b) FMV (or(:Lﬁmate) @
fro -
Par'tnl Description of noncash property given {see Instructions) Date recelved
It
No () ) ¢
R FMV (or estimate}
;l‘:rr;rl Description of nonoash property g:ve.n {see instructions) Date received
No. o) © )
1r e FMV {or estimate)
hy ::I] Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date recelved
[ L e ... S e ——————— it e 2
623453 10-28-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015}




Schedule B (Form 880, B50-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015)

Pago 4

Name of organization

ively religious, charitabls, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c
the ysar from any one contributor. Cumplete columns {a) through {e) and the following ling entry. For orqnnlnliom
completing Part (Il anter tha total of exclusively religious, charitable, eto., contributions of $1,000 of leas for the vear. (Enterthis info. once.)

se duplicate copies of Part I if additional s i$ ngeded.

Employer identification number

>$

{a) No. .
o {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of haw gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ransferee
{a) No.
froml (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferge’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(?f}m Description of how gift is held
om i on s
from {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (<) g .
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. .
5’:}'1"| {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse
523464 10-26-15 Schedule B {Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF} {2015}




SCHEDULED
{Form 980)

Supplemental Financial Statements

P Complete if the nization answered "Yes" on Form 890,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 123, or 12b.
"B Attach to Form 880, ‘

‘ m
s or Other Similar Funds or Aocoulm

organizaticn answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . . ... . .. . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear .. .
&5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control® e, |:| Yes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purpoaes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advigor, or for any other purposse conferring

lielellelleledd
pacinlis g on Easements. Gomplete if the orgar organization answered "Yea* on Form 0990, Part V, Ino 7.
1 Purpoee(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply}.
[:i Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of a historically important land area
(] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
] Presarvation of open space
2 Complete iinea 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified canservation contribution in the form of a conservation sasement on the last

day of the tax year. BN Hold at the End Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements SO S ST UOUOTUR RO I |
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easaments . . .
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic shud:.lre mcluded in (8) .................................... 2c
d Number of conservation easements includad in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of consarvation sasements modiﬂed tramfened re!eased extingu:shed orterrmneted by the omanlzatbn during the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a writhen policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and anforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ... |___| Yes CIne
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of \nolatlons. end enforcmg conservehon easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisty the requirements of section 170h)}4)(B)})
and section 170AE)H? .................. [ves [INo
© In Part XlIli, describe how the orgamzahen reports eonservaﬂen easements in ns revenue and expense stetement, and balanee sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization's financial staterents that describes the organization's accounting for
coneervatlon gasements.
B ! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.
1a [f the organization electad, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets hsld for public exhibition, education, or research in furtheranice of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIIL liNa 1 ..ot emseasesmse s reessemememiens | ]
(B} Assetsincluded in Form 880, PartX e |

2 Wthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL N8 T i eree e ceen e e na s |
b _Assets included in Form 990 Pant X . | 33
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 890, ' Schedule D (Form 980) 2015

11-02-15




R —

015 21st Century Parks, Inc. Page 2
anizatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simi
3 Usmg the organization's acquisition, accession, and ather records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection itoms

{check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

¢ [ Preservation for futurs generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xill,
5 During the year did the organization solicit or reeelve donations of art, historical traasures, or other similar assets

: 2 ganization's collection? [ Yes ] No_
Escrow and CUStOdlal Arrangements Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 960, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contribtstions or other assets not included
on Form 890, Part X7 [Jves [INo

b If "Yes,” explain the airangement in Pant XlIll and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning BAANCE | .. ... e s sesss st |8
d AdOHIONS QUANG B8 YOBI | ... . .....\..eccurmrerecessssssssssssssanssssssssssasssssss oo srecsssseesess 1d
e Distributions during the year 18
f Ending balance , po
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 960, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account labllity? —........... Llves [InNo

Did the orgamzatlon |no!ude an amount on Form 990 Part X IIne 21 fer escrow or custodial aocount Ilabllity‘?

S. Complete lf the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year fe) Two years back | (d) Thres ysars back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment eammgs gams, and Iosses
d Grants or scholarships . ...
a Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
{f Administrative expanses
9 Endofyearbalance . .. . ...
2 Provide the estimated psrcentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment % |
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization thet are hekl and administered for the organization

by: | Yes | No
(i) related OFGANMIZATIONS | ... ... .....c.c..ocooioiroiemiereissiessessessisbasssessserasnssssras s sem seresatbmeacasseencsemeiebsbanabssasserens vt ereeernmtarinane il

b K "Yes" on llne 3afii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilated as requi’ed on Scheduie R? | [T TRUOTUURRNUU I ' |

§ , BUIlC mgs, and quipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {othar) depreciation _

ta Land oo 26,359,976. PR 26,359,976.

b Buidings .. ... 16,611,006.1 1,050,548.| 15,560,458,
¢ Leasehold Improvements ______ _

L= T 808,448. 379,552, 428,896,

Cth 63 845 823.] 2,715,467, 61,130,356,

Total Add e 1 (Colurmn () st equal Forn 830, Part X, cal e 100 p 103,479,686,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2015

532052
09-21-15




21st Century Parks, Inc.

I .. 3

er Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 880, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security o category (noluding neme of seaurity) {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Coat or end-of-year market valus

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closelyheld equity interests ...

(3) Other

Investments - Program Related.

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 1

1c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.
{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

(a) Deseription of investment (b} Book value

Completo If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 960, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{a) Description of liability

) Boak value

(1) Federal Income taxes

@ Line of Credit

1,695,000,

1,695,000,

2 Liablllty for unoertam tax poaltlons In Pa‘t XHl, provldo the text of Ihe footnote to the organization’s financial staternents that reports the
ization's llablity for unhcertain tax positions under FIN 48 . Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil

532089
08-21-13

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




- ith Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. .
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial SLMEMENIS  ___..................coerroeeceeerrerrerrcesrrnenee b 7,647,260,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... |20 680,057.f==

¢ Recoveries of Prior Year QNS oo, |28 iy

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 291,298.

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... VSO I 7 971,355,
3 Sublract In@ 20 OMIINE T . .......c.ccooienrsmeeecisis st cvsssss s s ersss st sess e et srme e sioresteenrss [ 6,675,905,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, but not an line 1:

a Investment expanses not included on Form 890, Part Vil line7b ... | 48 .

b Other (Describe in Part XII.) ' LE_ 228,907 . F "

C ADDINES ABENGAD ..o eseseessssesssses s snressseess e assssssssssessrsesessesssinseneessrerss |48 228,907.
§  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and i ' 6,904,812,

econciliation penses per Audited Financial Statements (penses per Retumn. )
Complete if the organization anawered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. :
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SLATEMENES ... ........cc..coceoeerimrroersrasomssmisrraersrsersoe | 4,808,740,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated servioes and uee of facIEs _.....................ooeseesermsomersmerrnne |28 680,057,

b Prioryearadjustments ... ... 2h

¢ Otherlosses .. 2¢c
d Other (Describe in Part Xil) 291,298,

e Addlines 2athrough 28 | . ... e et 971,355,
3 Subtractline 2¢ fromline1 3,837,385,
4  Amounts included on Form 990.Partlx, Iins 25 but not on ||ne1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VIli, line7b ... ... da
b Other {Describe in Part XIi) ‘z_ 237,073,

penses. Add lines 3 and dc. This must soua GO0, Part L Hine 18] covocieionicssissiniimss oz asizaee g 4,074,458,

i Supplemental nformation.

Provide the descriptions requited for Part [), lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
fines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize,

present and disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax positic_ms

that an entity has taken or expects to take on a tax return. The

Organization recognizes a tax provision related to uncertain tax positions

only if it is more likely than not that the tax position would not be

sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical

merit.s of the position. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,

we determined we did not have any uncertain tax positions and we did not

incur or accrue any associated interest or penalties related to those

positions.

S B Schedule D (Form 980) 2015




90} 2015 21st Century Parks, Inc.

?hﬁSuppkunenuﬂhﬁonnauonfmmmmﬁﬂ

Part XI, Line 24 - Other Adjustments:

Rental Expenses 185,980.
Event Expenses 105,318.
Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 24 291,298.
Part XI, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Change in Discount on Pledges Receivable 228,907,
Part XII, Line 24 - Other Adjustments:

Rental Expenses 185,980,
Event Expensesg 105,318.
Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 24 291,298.
Part XII, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Change in Discount on Pledges Receivable 228,807.
Change in Provision for Uncollectible Pledges 8,166.
Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b 237,073,

Schedule D (Form 800) 2016

532085
0B-21-15




OMB No. 1546-0047

o Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities I

fForm 990 or £2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the T
Internal Hamuea&::w ' Attach to Form _
Name of the organization

21lst Century Parks, Inc.

Fundraising Activities. Compieta if the organization answerad "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 17. Form
required to complate this pan.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mall solicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
© [ Internet and email solicitations t [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone soficitations g [__| Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes l__:l No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agresments under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

‘ ) Amourit paid i
) Name and address of individual WAty o durs, | (v} Gross recsipts 10 or rotained by B Rardieid 1o
: ; from activi fundraiser ke
or entity (fundraiser) oo MA | pstedincol.@y | oranization
Yes | No
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions fer Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532081

08-14-18




Inc.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2015 218t_Century Parks,

N nge 2
S. Complete if the crganization answerad *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or rap: more X

offmdraislng event contributions and gross income on Form §80-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5, 000

b If "Yas," axplain:

L{_ (a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events () Total everts
ick-of None {add col. {a) through
Luncheon Field & Fork - col. ()
® {event type) (event type) - {total number)
g
Bl 1 Grossrecelbts e 169,170.|  256,400. 425,570.
2 Less: Gortbutions ... 73,030, 90,400. 162,430,
13 Gross incoms (line 1 minus line 2) 97,140. 166,000. 263,140.
4 Cashprizes . ..o,
& Noncashprizes . . ... . 8,670. 8,670,
g 6 Renvfaciltycosts . . .. . 7,542. 15,249. 22,731,
§| 7 Foodandbeverages ... 21,585, 26,293. 47,878.
2
8 Entertainment . . ... 5,063. 6,130, 11,153,
8 Other direct expenses 1,966, 12,820, E.?BG-
10 Direct expense surnmary Add lines 4 thmuuh T R > 105,318,
Net inco ¢ 157,822,
5 amlng Cc:mple‘le if 1he organlzatlon answered "Yee" on Form 920, Part IV fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
. b} Pull tabsfinstant . {d) Total gaming (add
g {a} Bingo blT:D:]pr’Oﬂl’BEEWG bingo c) Other gaming .y {a) through col. {c})
._§_ 1 Gross ravenue
2 Cashprizes . . ...
!
% 8 Noncashprizes .
g 4 Rent/faclity costs
5 Other direct expenses ..o
] Yes % (] ves w(_Jves % &eea
6 Vountssriabor ... |[[C]Ne [ INe [INe i
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) .
9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the orgarization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each af these StEES? ... —] Yo [T No
b 1 "No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming icenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... CJves [Ineo

532082 08-14-16

Sd'ndlleG(FoerBOurm-EZ)mw




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990E7) 2015 218t Century Parks, Inc,
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust ora member ofa partnershlp or other entsty fon-ned

10 BAMIRIStO CHAMEAOIE GAMING? ................cceoooseeecessssescessereessssseeereseesissesssssesers oo sesss s s e Clves [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted In:
& The onganization's fAGIIKY ..o ettt enas e ss et i enest st rt s sprsereene VO %
D AN OUSKIE FAGIILY ... ... et strsrentsaesseceesssees s s er st ssse e ens s vemea s s s st seasseer s e st b s sbaasabanb e s encernn s sretns 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name b
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... |:| Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the orgahization > s and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party b §
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name p»

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of services provided P

[ Director/otficer 1 Employee [ independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... .. i [:l Yes [_INo
b Enter the amount of dlstnbutlons requlrad undar state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons or spent inthe

Sl.pplemental Information. Provide the axplanatlons required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v}; and Part Ill, {ines 8, 8b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information {ses instructions).

532083 00-14-15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 201§




21st Century Parks
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Inc.

532084
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omana 1ess00nr
(Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 5
. Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. )
Depariment of the Trasasury

Intetnal Revenue Service

‘ PAthch to Form 200.
Name of the organization '

Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, r'i:

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part (Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items. Ty |

l:l First-class or charter travel |:|' Housing allowance or residence for parsonal use

[::l Trave! for companions 1 Payments for business use of personal residence

[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments 1 Heatth or social club dues or initiation fees

[:I Discretionary spending account [:l Personal services (e.g., tnaid, chauffeur, chef)

b W any of tha boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lllto explain ., ... ......c..ccccreen.
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Exacutive Director, regarding the items checkedinline1a? ...
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEQ/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

Compensation committee [:] Written employment contract
] Independent compensation coneultant (X7 compensation survey or study
Form 890 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respact to the filing d
organization or a related organization: Pz
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-caontrol payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, 2 supplemental nonqualified ratlrement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
if *Yes" to any of linas 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for aach Ihem ln Part Ill

8 &
ba(bd|p<

Only gection 501{c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed on Form 880, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
8 TROOMGANZAYONT | e et ee b s b e bt e aea et o s e bR AR SRR e e s
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" to line 5a or Sb, describe in Part Ill
6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:

8 THE ONGRNIZANONT .. .\ oo eoeeeeoeseememsceeese e oe et eremsesseerneeeeeee 6a X
b Any related organization? . e eeee et et e e ottt O X
If *Yas" on line Ba or 6b, describe in F'arl III e
7 For persens listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixad payments
.not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part lll . SSVSTURR N N | X
8 Woere any amounts reported on Form 980, Part Vi, paid or aocrued pursuant to a oontract that was sutuect to tha ;
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPartll . ... 8 X
9 I "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in fo
Regulations gection 53.4958-6ic)? " . " L
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insirucuons for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 880) 2016
63211

10-14-15
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions | oveno. 1sescoer

(Form 980)
P> Complete If the organizations anewered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30-
Department of the Tressury P> Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service » srmation 2 -
Name of the organization

7 (c) {d)
Check it Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on1 noncash contribution amounts
| Form 990, Part Vil line 16 :

Art-Worksofart . ...
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests .
Baoks and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles  ........................
Boats and planes .. ................
Intellectual property  ........ccocoveremne. =
Secutities - Publiclytraded .. | X 15 202,595, Market Value
Securities - Closely held stock . . ................
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
Securities - Miscellaneous
Guallified conservation contribution -

Historic structures
Qualified conservation contribution - Other
Roeal estate - Residential ... ...
Real estate - Commercial

Realestate -Other . . ..
Foodinventory ...
Drugs and medical supplies ., .. ...
Historical artifacts
Sciontific specimens
Archeclogical artifacts
Other P |
Other P {
Other P {
Other P | )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgemant {29

ks

OO N A ON

-
(=]

-l
-k

-h
N

-
H

oy
[F]

't T

BERESREYBREBI a2

§

During the year, did the crganization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that It

must hold for at least three years from the date of the Initlal contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ...
b If "Yes,"” describe the arrangement in Part |I.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributlons? a1 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash '
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il

33 If the organization did not report an amount in coiumn (c) for a type of praperty for which column (a) is checkad, a8 .
describe in Part I, ' i

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, Schedule M (Form 880) (2018)
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Supplemer’ltal Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complets
this part for any additional information.

852142 D8-21-16 Schedule M (Form 900) (2015)




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 9980 or 990-EZ e
{Form 930 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional Information.
- Dapertment of the Trasmury P Attach to Form 990
internal Revenua Service Fg B

Name of the organization
21st Century Parks, Inc.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

Louisville's park system; if done right, the outcome is the creating of
the finest urban edge in the country.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2:

David A Jones and Daniel H Jones - Family Relationghip

Form 950, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

A final draft of the Form 990 is provided to the Board of Directors for

comment and review prior to its filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Compliance with the organization's Conflict of Interest Policy is monitored

annually. All interested persons shall disclose to the board any possible

conflict of interest. 1In the event of a conflict, the interested person

gshall recuse him or herself from discussions of and abstain from voting on,

such matters under consideration by the Board.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Linme 15:

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors annually reviews the

CEO's compensation. Peer organization data such as compensation surveys

and studies are utilized while reviewing and setting compensation. All

board and committee deliberations are documented. This process was last

undertaken in 2015.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15b:
L.ggQ‘ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 880 or 800-EZ . Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) {2015}
9-02-15




Schedule O (Form or 890 015 Page 2

Name of the organization Em mber
2lst Century Parks, Inc. -_

Explanation: The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors annually

reviews officer compensation. Compensation is set based upon the officers’

performance, taking into account market data such as surveys and other

organizations' Forms 990. All board and committee deliberations are

documented. This process was last undertaken in 2015.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

The organization's financial statements and bylaws are not required

disclosures per IRC Sec., 6104. As such, these documents are not available

to the public at this time. The organization's Articles of Incorporation

are available online through the Kentucky Secretary of State. The

organization's Conflict of Interest policy is available upon request in

accordance with the Organization's Information Access Policy adopted by the

Board of Directors.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Change in Uncollectible Pledges 8,166,

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c¢:

The process for oversight of the audit of the organization's financial

statements has not changed from the prior year.

532212 08-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2015)
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Provide additicnal information for responses to guestions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Received and Filed

Deornish
NAQI

10142004 12:36:58 PM

Fee Receipt: $8,
OF pt: $8.00

21" CENTURY PARKS, INC.

The undersigned Incorporator, Bryan K. Johnson, executes these Articles of Incorporation
for the purpose of forming and does hereby form & nonstock, nonprofit corporation under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS 273.161 et seq.), with all the rights, privileges and
immunities of a corporation organized for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), or its successor
provisions, in accordance with the following provisions:

CLE
Name
The name of the corporation is 21* Century Parks, Inc. (the “Corporation”).
ARTICLE 11
Purposes and Powers

The purposes for which the Corporation is formed, the business and objectives to be carried
on and promoted by it, and the powers granted to it, are as follows;

A. The particular purposes of the Corporation shall be to acquire, dedicate, preserve and
establish open spaces in and around Jefferson County, Kentucky and elsewhere, and such purposes
include, without limitation, to:

(a)  consult, cooperate with and coordinaie efforts of metro governments to
encourage all levels of govemment to actively promote the protection and preservation of
undeveloped natural green spaces, encourage public vse of such spaces, and enhance the quality of
life for all metro area residents by providing frec open and natural spaces for public use;

(b)  purchase undeveloped green spaces and establish parks and park facilities for
both active and passive uses by the public, including, but not limited to, construction and
maintenance of playing fields, courts, nature trails, walking and biking paths, and other recreational
spaces;

()  increase the number of public open, undeveloped preserved areas and related

landscapes within urban-county areas;



a 063 1rsE 0026

(d)  increase the number of communities within metro areas which have access
to undeveloped, open green spaces for the health, benefit, and enjoyment of the public; and

(¢)  raise awareness of benefits of public use of park space and undeveloped
natural spaces.

B. The general purposes of the Corporation are as follows:

(a)  The Corporation is irrevocably dedicated to and is organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code (or its
successor provision). The Corporation shall receive contributions and fees, and shall use, expend
and distribute its funds and assets for public and charitable purposes, as set forth in these Articles.
In carmrying out its corporate purposes, the Corporation shall have all the powers allowed corporations
by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts, KRS 273.161 et seq.; provided, however, that the
Corporation shall not have or exercise any power inconsistent with or prohibited by the provisions
of Paragraphs (a), (b}, (c), and, if applicable, (d) of this Article I1.

(b)  As limited by Section 501(cX3) of the Code, it is expressly not the purpose
of the Corporation and the Corporation is'not empowered to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition
to any candidate for public office. If Section 4945 of the Code is applicable to the Corporation, the
Corporation is not empowered to attenapt to influence legislation or carry on propaganda within the
meaning of Section 4945(¢) of the Code. If Section 4945 of the Code is not applicable to the
Corporation, the Corporation shail not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to
carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

(¢)  Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the
Corporation shall have no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock nor to declare
dividends; no part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private
individval; and the Corporation shall not carry on any activities denied to: [i] a corporation described
in Section 501{c)(3) of the Code, including activities prohibited by Section 501(m) of the Code; or
[ii] a corporation, contributions 1o which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

(d)  Any other provision of these Ariicles to the contrary notwithstanding, this

Corporation shall, if the following provisions of law are applicable to it: [i] not engage in any act of
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sclf dealing as defined in Section 4941 of the Code; [ii] distribute its income for each fiscal year at
such time and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under Section 4942 of the Code; [iii] not
retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943 of the Code; [iv] not make any
investments 1n such manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the Code; and
[v] not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945 of the Code.

ARTICLE II
Initial Registered Qffice and Agent

The street address of the Corporation’s initial registered office and the name of its initial
registered agent ai that address is:

Gary R. Weitkamp

Reed Weitkamp Scheli & Vice PLLC
500 West Jefferson Street, Suite 2400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE 1V
Mailing Address
The mailing address of the Corporation's principal office is;
111 West Washington Street
Louisville, KY 40202
RTIC v
Duration
The Corporation shall have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE Vi
Directors
The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors. The initial Board
of Directors shall consist of eight (8) persons who shall serve until their successors are elected and

qualified. The names and addresses of the initial Directors are:
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Secretary of Neighborhoods, Parks and Daniel H. Jones

Cultural Affairs Metro Louisville (Mayor's 37 Loomis Place

Cabinet) New Haven, CT 06511

400 S. 1* Sueet

Louisville, Kentucky 40202 _

Executive Director of Metro Parks Kenneth L. Payne

P. O. Box 37280 111 West Washinglon Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40233-7280 Louisville, Kentucky 40202
. Chairman of the Board of Louisville Olmsted | Philip C. Bills

Conservancy 8508 Nottingham Parkway

P. 0. Box 37280 Louisville, KY 40222

Louisville, Kentucky 40233-7280

David A. Jones Bruce A. Maza

P. O. Box 1438 1650 National City Tower

Louisville, Kentucky 40201 Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Each Director shall continue as Director as provided in the Bylaws.
ARTICLE VII
Mcmbers
The Corporation shall have no members.
ARTICLE VI
Dissolution
Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised

Statutes or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making adequate provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose
of all corporate assets by distributing such assets to one or more organizations then described in
Section 170(c)(1) and Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or their successor provisions. Any such assets
not disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the County in
which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, in the manner described above in this
Article.
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ARTICLE IX
Limitation of Direcior Liability
No Director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for breach
of his or her duties as a Director except for liability:
(a)  For any wansaction in which the Director’s personal financial interest is in conflict
with the financial inlerests of the Corporation;
(b)  For acls or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or
are known {o the Director to be a violation of law; or
()  For any transaction from which the Director derives an improper personal benefit.
If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended afier approval of this Article to authorize
corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of Directors, then the lfability
of a Director of the Corporation shall be deemed to be eliminated or limited by this provision to the
fullest extent then permitted by Kentucky law. Any repea! or modification of this Ariicle shall not
adversely affect any right or protection of a Director of the Corporation existing at the time of such
repeal or modification.
ARTICLE X

Amendment of Articles and Bylaws
These Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Corporation shall be adopted, and may

be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.

TICLE X1
Incorporator
The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Bryan K. Johnson
111 West Weshington
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Signed by the Incorporator this _ITH day of October, 2004,
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CONSENT OF REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigned hercby consents to serve as registered agent at the above named address for
21 Century Parks, Inc. until the undersigned notifies the Secretary of State in writing of his

resignation as registered agent. ;} %

Gary R, W 1tkamp

This Instrument Prepared By:

AlanéD. Pauw

Reed Weitkamp Schell & Vice PLLC
500 W. Jefferson Stree, Suite 2400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

(502) 589-1000

Docupant No. : 160088
Looyed Ry: leﬂ
; L fed ye IIEHKW

0 237:
Jeeor “s?z lﬂllS/mil @3337:85

h'ansfer fary

Counly Clevk: BogsT
founty Clerk: MugaI HOLSCLABETESF £ Ky

END OF DOCUMEM



g

TYADHEY HINoLEnD HENHEG uOe SR RIGIag | EADLY

TWAOHIAY TwNI4 STIVs

Ty

32

Q3A23H

TANIA BALEOTHIY MOV 10D OV:RING IS1 SAaLET
ANNOYDNOVE INRID TVLIDIA FOVNS 151 :SOIHIVED

WANIANTY 060° AIVAISENS
HOVA 30 (2) GML ALINVAD |
VOIW IWNNNIAMY 3015 3T12NI5

3i¥d g3yIanId 1y

T

151l

L auoer]

NOSH3d53T¥S

suoyiopaly abpug spog AnjusD) 1517

= ERIE]

ENOIT

ssyqav
SS3Uaav

o!HDd Anjued 812

INSFD

W09 UBISUY}DOMUOLULLIOD MMM

06¥y°L9€°20S X0d
vSS.L'89¢°20S
SLeOr A "Sliiasino]
"PAIg Alteg pzgl

7 ANYDINDINDS

“_, ._EEEEEES




COMMONWEALTH

Commonwealth Sign Co.
1824 Berry Bivd

Loulsville, KY 40215

Ph: (502) 368-7554

FAX: (502) 361-4490

Emall: sales@commonwealthsign.com

Estimate #: 23033
Option: Digital Prints

EIGN COMPANY !
Waeb: hitp:/iwww.commonwealthsign.com Page 1of 3
Created Date: | 7/12/2016 10:46.53AM Prepared For: | 21st Century Parks, Inc.
Salesperson: | Jim Klika Contact: | Anna Rosales-Crone ,Project Manager
Email: | jkiika@commonwealthsign.com Office Phone: | (502) 271-8796
Office Phone: | (502) 368-7554 Office Fax: | (502) 584- 6434
Office Fax: | (502) 361-4480 Emall: | Acrone@21cparks.org; mdavis@21cparis.org
Entered by: | Chrig Sali Address: | 471 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202
Description: G-series signs
Quantity Subtotal
14 $1,204.00

1 Description: We will manufacture 14- 15" circles with first surface digital print graphics.

Permit fees will be billed at cost. Electric must be brought to within &' of of sign location by cllent. Additional charges will be

applled If electric service Is not within @ feet of sign location when sign Is Installed and additional trips are made.

Payment Terms: Balance due upon receipt

] Estimate Accepted “As Is™. Piease proceed with Order.
] changes required, piease contact me.

Subtotal: $1,204.00
Total: $1.204 .00
Deposit Required: $602.00
D Other:
SIGN: Date: I

Print Date: 7/15/2016 11:58:33AM
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Commonwealth Sign Co.
1824 Berry Bivd

o ";;w-’giggi Ky 40215 Estimate #: 23033
" 1 AIT FAX: (502) 361-4480 Option: Digital Prints with reflective vinyl graphics
coﬁﬂqunngﬂq[r" Email: sales@commonwealﬂ'lsign.‘:om 9 ylgrap
Web: hitp:/iwww.commonwealthsign.com Page 2 0of 3
Quantity Subtotal
1 14 $1,407.88

Description: We will manufacture 14- 15" circlas with first surface digital print graphics and reflective vinv graphics.

Permit fees will be billed at cost. Electric must be brought to within 8' of of sign location by client. Additlonal charges will be
applied if slectric service Is not within & feet of sign location when sign Is installed and additional trips are made.

Subtotal: $1,407.88
Total: $1,407.88
Deposit Required: $703.94
Payment Terms: Balance dus upon receipt
[C] estimate Accepted “As Is*. Piease proceed with Order. ] other:
D Changes required, please contact me. SIGN: Date: I 1

Print Date: 7/15/2016 11:58:33AM
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| Terms and Conditions

1.

10.

11.

Commonwealth Sign Co. proposes to manufacture and/or deilver, and/or Install for the above named customer, hereinafter referred to as
PURCHASER, the items described on the previous page, subject to the terms and conditions set forth below. Prices quoted are for items
listed only and do not reflect any quotations or contractual arrangements for freight, installation, connection, foundations or steal supporting
structures unless specifically itemized.

This proposal is made for speciall y constructed equipment and when accepted is not subject to cancellation, COMPANY shall not be
responsible for errors in plans, deslgns, spacifications or drawings furnished by PURCHASER or for defecls caused thereby.

The PURCHASER agrees to secure all necessary governmental permits and/or all necessary permits from the building owner and/or other
whose permission is raquired for the installation of this sign and assumes all liability with regard to the same, and all liability, public and
otherwise for damages caused by the slgn or by reason of it being on or attached to the premises. PURCHASER agrees to secure all
necessary permission for use of all registered trademarks or copyrights used on the sign.

All necessary electrical wiring, outlets, connections to the sign from the building meter and/or fuse panel will be properly fused and
instalied, at the expense of the PURCHASER.

INSTALLATION PRICES QUOTED ARE SUBJECT TC REVISION WHERE EXCESS ROCK OR OTHER UNFORESEEABLE FOUNDATION CONDITIONS
ARE ENCOUNTERED.

Any items not shipped or Installed on or before 80 days from the contract date will be invoiced In full at the designated unit price and the
PURCHASER hereby agrees te pay said Involce within ten (10) days from the invoice date. It is agreed that storag e charges shall accrue at the
rate of ana per cent {(1%) per month of the price of the sign commencing at the end of said 90 -day period. COMPANY at its option, may Involce
each item called for in the proposal separately upon compietion, or, If for reasons b eyond its control completion is delayed, it may invoice for
that portion of the work completed during any given menth. Linder no condition, will any item be held beyond S0 days aRter completion. in the
event that size and weight of any item prohibits storag e by COMPANY on its own property, PURCHASER must make arrangements for
shipment immediately upon completion.

Payment for items purchased under the terms of this contract will be made on receipt of invoices submitted. In the event payment is not made
as agreed, PURCHASER agrees to pay a service charge on past due amounts from the time they are due, thirty (30) days from invoice date, at the
rale of 1% per month, in the event this contract is placed for collection or if coliected by suit or through the Proba te of Bankruptcy Court,
reasanable attorneys® fees shall be added.

All applicable taxes payable under the law of the State into which the property is to be delivered or installed as mentioned herein shall be
added to the price quoted, unless such tax is p aid directly by PURCHASER.

COMPANY will not be responsible for delays in shipments caused by delays created by suppliers of transportation services or by labor
disputes or due to any other circumstances beyond its control.

Title to all materials and prop erty covered by this contract shall remain in COMPANY and shall not be desmed to constitute a part of the realty
to which it may be attached until the purchase price is paid In full. COMPANY Is glven an exprass security interest in said material and property
both erected and un-erected notwithstanding the manner in which such personal property shall be annexed or attached to the realty. In the event of
default by PURCHASER, including, but not limited to, payment of any amounts due and payable, COMPANY may a t once {and without process of
law) take possession of and remove, as and when It sees fit and whearever found, all materials used or intended for use in the construction of
sald equipment and any and all property called for in this contract without being d eemed guilty of trespass.

This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kentucky, without reference to any jurisdiction’s
conflict of laws principles, and all proceedings relating to the subject matter hereof , and all proceedings relating to the subject matter hereof
shall be maintained exclusively in the courts situated In Jeffarson County, Kentucky. PURCHASER hereby consents fo personal jurisdiction
and venue therein and hereby waives any right to object to personal jurisdiction or venue.

In the event that COMPANY takes any legal action to enforce the terms of this contract, specifically Including but net limited to action for the
collection of payment, PURCHASER shall be responsible for all costs incurred in connection with such action, including reasonable atiomey's
feos.

Due to labor and material price fluctuations, this guotation is valid for 15 days from the date of guotation.

Commonwealth Sign Co. warrants the signs against defective workmanship and materials for one {1) year from date of shipment or installation, if
installation is effacted by Commonwealth Sign Co. Whenever there is any circumstance on which a claim might be based, Commonwealith Sign Co.
must be immediately informed in writing or the provisions of this warranty are voided, No allowances will ba mada for any expense incurred in
repairing defective material or supplying any missing parts except on the prior written consent of Commonwealth Sign Co. Any part found by
Commonwaalth Sign Co. to be defective due to faulty workmanship or materials, if refurned prepaid within the warranty period, will be repaired or
replaced, f.0.b., point of production. Commonwaalth Sign Co. reserves the right to repair or replace on whole or part, if the replac ement part is shipped
prior to receipt of the returned part, a charge for the replacement part shall be made pending return and examination of the part claimed defective.
Commonwealth Sign Co. shall not be liable for any damages or losses other than the re placement of such defective work or material.

This contract, with all conditions as noted, Is herewith accepted by both parties.

PURCHASER Commonwealth Sign Co.
Company

By By

Title Title

Guaranteed by Contracl Date
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TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES / SAFETY PRODUCTS / DECALS / SIGNS

7/20/16
The Parklands of Floyds Fork
Anna Rosales-Crone

RE: Stencils

The stencils will be made with a poly-vinyl material which can be used over and over.
Each name will be taped together in one line so it can be placed on bridge evenly.
The copy size will be 127,

SHELBYVILLERD/US60 @ $237.60
ECHO TRAIL RD @ $145.20
TAYLORSVILLERD /KY 155 @ $264.00
TAYLORSVILLELAKERD @ $237.60
SEATONVILLERD /KY 1819 (@ $264.00
BROAD RUN RD @ $132.00
BARDSTOWNRD/US31E @ $224.40

5 gal of traffic paint @ $121.50
501b Bag of Glass Beads @ $32.50

Note: You will have more paint and glass beads than you need for this job but these are
the only sizes they come in.

Thanks

Finley Tapp

Main Office ® 2400 Millers Lane ® Louisville, Ky. 40216 ¢ (502) 772-251 e (502) 772-5330 (Fax)
Branch e 825 Contract St. e Lexington, Ky. 40505 e (859) 233-9236 e (859) 231-7399 (Fax)



Notes to Financial Staterments—~Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note H=Commitments

in 2006, we entered into an agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet ("KYTC") under which
the State agreed to provide $38.0 million and, through subsequent agreements, we have secured up to
$50.3 million to assist with the Organization's park development plans. Funding under these agreements
will be supplied through proceeds of grants from the Federal govemment. This funding is subject to a
number of terms and conditions, as defined in the agreements and as promulgated under laws governing
federally funded projects. The funding consists of the following:

High priority project funding $ 34,433,280
Federal demonstration funding allocated to Kentucky 5,880,000
Transportation enhancement funding 10,000,000

Total Federal Funding  $ 50,313,280

We have had reimbursements to date of $49,868,696 and $43,089,674, as of Dacember 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, we have yet to be paid by KYTC in the amounts
of $141,864 and $4,873,494, respectively, which is presented as grants receivable on the statements of
financial position.

Note I-Retirement Plan
We sponsor a Safe-Harbor 401(k) plan to fund retirement for our employees. We match employees’

contributions up to four percent of their compensation. We contributed $40,681 and $47,146 to this plan
during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

-14-



Notes to Financial Statements—Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note G--Net Assets

We receive certain contributions for which the use is restricted by the donor. For the year ended December

31, 2015 and 2014, the activity in temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following:

Capital Carnpaign
contributions restricted
for acquisition and
construction costs

Pledges and Grants
restricted for
program expenses

Capital Campaign
contributions restricted
for acquisition and
construction costs

Pledges and Grants
restricted for
program expenses

Net
Assets
Balance Restricted Released Balance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2015 and Grants Restrictions 2015
$ 11,808,147 $ 1,789,399 $ (10,639,988) $ 2,955,558
3,352,178 260,340 {1,277,354) 2,335,164
$ 15158,325 $ 2,049,738 $ (11,917,342) $ 5,290,722
Net
Assets
Balance Restricted Released Balance
January 1, Contributions from December 31,
2014 and Grants Restrictions 2014
$ 14,583,097 $ 319,243 $ (3,096,193) $ 11,806,147
1,039,640 3,362,150 (1,049,612) 3,352,178
$ 15622737 $ 3681393 § (4,145,805) $ 15,158,325

We had no permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

-13-



Notes ta Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note D~-Pledges Receivable~Continued

Future maturities of pledges receivable are as follows:

December 31
2015 2014
Amounts due in;
Less than one year $ 1,526,674 $ 2,137,711
One to five years 2,474,843 3,908,234
Six to ten years 400,000 20,000

Pledges Receivable, Gross $ 4,401,517 $ 6,065,945

The pledges recelvable due In more than one year were discounted to fair value using a discount rate of
3.50% and 3.26% as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Note E~Park Assets and Equipment

Park assets and equipment consists of the following:

December 31
Life 2015 2014

Land and park easements $ 22,151,842 $ 22,151,842
Buildings 40 16,611,006 12,354,568
Park amenities 5-40 5,020,151 3,683,220
Park infrastructure 3-40 34,166,058 24,520,294
Park equipment, vehicles and furniture 3-7 808,448 466,805

78,747,505 63,176,829
Less accumulated depreciation {4,145,567) (2,627,194)
Construction in progress 28,877,748 25,942 860

Park Assets and Equipment, Net § 103479686 § 86,492,495

Note F=Line of Credit

We have a credit agreement with a financial institution establishing a $10,000,000 line of credit to be
used for temporary funding of construction being reimbursed by federal grants. Borrowings are limited to
a bomrowing base formula based on pledges receivable, which collateralizes the debt. Interest on the
unpald principal balance is payable quarterly at the one month LIBOR plus 100 basis points (1.3661% as
of December 31, 2015) and the credit facility expires June 30, 2016. As of December 31, 2015, there
were $1,695,000 in outstanding borrowings on this fine of credit. As of December 31, 2014, there were
no outstanding borrowings on this line of credit.

-12-



Notes to Financial Statements-Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies--Continued

Subseguent Events—in preparing these financial statements, we have evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through April 25, 2016, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Reclassifications--Prior period financial statement amounts have been reclassified to conform to current
period presentation.

Note C--Concentrations

Cash _and Cash_Equivalents--We maintain cash and cash equivalents at two financial institutions. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at December 31,
2015 and 2014. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, our uninsured cash and cash equivalents totaled
approximately $3,523,000 and $9,298,000, respectively.

Contributions--We had five major contributors from whom 45% and 11% of our total contributions arose in
the years 2015 and 2014, respectively. Gross pledges receivable from these donors were 56% and 52%
of the outstanding pledges receivable as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
Disbursements—We had four major vendors we paid 69% and 70% of disbursements in the years 2015
and 2014, respectively. Amounts owed to these vendors were 21% and 90% of the accounts payable
balance as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Note D--Pledges Recelvable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

December 31
2015 2014
Pledges receivable $ 4,401,517 $ 6,065,945
Unamortized discount on pledges receivable (218,149) (447,057)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (43,381) {60,547)

Pledges Receivable, Net $ 4,139,987 $ 5,558,341

Continued

-11-



Notes to Financial Statements--Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note B-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—-Continued

Impainment of Long-Lived Assets--We review for the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss would be recognized when the asset is deemed to be no lenger available for use. There
were no charges for impairents of long-lived assets during the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014,

In-Kind Contributions--Donated materials and securities are recorded at their estimated fair values on the
date received. Donated services are recorded at their fair value if an objective basis is available to
measure the value of such services. In-kind contributions are reflected as support and management and
general expenses in the accompanying statements of activities.

Grants Revenues—Revenues from grants are recognized in the same pericd as the expenses are incurred
related to the specific grant. Certain restricted grant revenues received and eamed in the same period are
recorded as unrestricted revenues in the accompanying statements of activities.

Deferred Revenues--Program fees and facility and events income in advance of performance of services
are defermed and recognized in revenues when services are performed.

Advettising Costs--We expense advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising costs that are related
to fundraising and costs incurred for public relations purposes are disclosed separately on the face of the
flnancial statements.

Income Taxes-We are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemnal
Revenue Code and applicable state and local statutes. Our open audit periods are 2012 through 2015. Our
tax provisions and accruals for future unrelated business taxable income, interpretations, and tax planning
strategies have been evaluated for potential uncertain tax posilions. We believe our estimates are
appropriate based on cumrent facts and circumstances.

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize, present, and disclose in its
financial statements uncertain tax positions that an entity has taken or expects to take on a tax retum.
The Organization recognizes a tax provision related to uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than
not that the tax position would not be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of the position. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, we determined we
did not have any uncertain tax positions and we did not incur or accrue any associated interest or
penalties related to those positions.

Falr Value of Financial Instruments—The carrylng amounts for assets and liabilities approximate their falr
value.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
lisbilittes at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support, revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

Continued
-10-



Notes to Financial Statements—Continued
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note B=Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Donated Property Held For Sale--Donated property not for core use by us is recorded at its fair value as of
the date received and liquidated as soon as feasible.

Park Assets and Equipment--We have accumulated land and park easements in order to create, maintain
and preserve the acreage needed to develop the park in accordance with our mission. When we
purchase land, we record the land at cost on the date of acquisition including any closing or survey costs.
We record land at its fair value if the land was received as a donation. Fair value is generally determined
by independent appraisal. Intangible park easements are comprised of listed rights and/or restrictions
over the property that are conveyed by the property owner to us which are in perpetuity. We typically
have either a full park easement or a 50 foot trail easement. We periodically improve the land and park
easements and those costs are recorded at historical cost unless they are donated and then fair value is
utilized as the carrying cost.

We have rights either through fee simple ownership or through park easements to 3,569 acres. A detail of
our ownership and rights is as follows:

Interest in Property Acreage
Fee simple ownership 4 970
Full park easement i 1,390
Operating and Maintenance Agreement
with Louisville Metro Govemment 680
Trail easement 529
Total Acreage 3,569

We completed a master plan for the park project totaling $1,845,337 which we expensed as our ability to
complete the project was not certain as of the time of the study. The master plan was completed during
2009; and upon completion, we received approval to begin the design development phase of planning
which then commenced. The costs related to design and development are capitalized and will be
depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated life of the project when complete. The design
development costs include fees and expenses paid to architects and engineers to develop the design of
the park road, pedestrian loop, trails, bridges and features within the park.

Park buildings, amenities, infrastructure, equipment, vehicles and furniture consists of assets with a life

greater than one year and are recorded at cost or their fair value in the case of donated property. These
assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset.

Continued



Notes to Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note A=Nature of the Organization

Founded in 2004, 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the “Organization”) is a Kentucky-based non-profit
corporation, created to bring a fresh vision to the preservation and development of new public parklands.
QOur current project is The Parklands of Floyds Fork; planned for eastemn and southem Louisville, it will be
one of the largest new urban park systems in the nation.

We serve as stewards entrusted to create and preserve unexcelled parklands that reflect the needs and
values of the whole community. The goal of The Parklands of Floyds Fork is to build a world-class
systematic addition to Louisville’s park system.

In partnership with the Future Fund, Inc., Louisville Metro Government and Louisville Metro Parks, The
Parklands of Floyds Fork will encompass nearly 3,600 acres of preserved lands in one of the last
underdeveloped corridors of Jefferson County, Kentucky.

Note B—Summary of Signlificant Accounting Policies

We follow generally accepted accounting principles as outlined in the Financial Accounting Standards
Board's Accounting Standards Codification. Significant accounting policies are as follows:

Basis of Presentation—Under applicable accounting and financlal reporting standards, we are required to
report information regarding our financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—We consider only unrestricted cash and investrnents with criginal maturities
of three menths or less to be cash and cash equivalents. We have received cash from donors, which has
been designated for a specific purpose.

Contributions—Contributions recelved from donors are recorded as unrestricted, temporarlly restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed
restrictions. Contributions received with donor restrictions for future use or specified purposes are
reclassified o unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions when a donor’s restriction expires or the specified purpose is met.

Pledges Receivable—Pledges receivable are recognized as support when the donor makes a pledge to us
that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional pledges are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Pledges are recorded at net realizable value if expacted to be collected in one
year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Pledges are reviewed periodically
for collectability. We use the allowance method to determine uncollectible pledges receivable. The
allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management’s estimate of one percent of the pledges
receivable balance. When amounts become uncollectible they will be charged to the allowance. There were
no write offs during 2014. During 2015, there were $9,000 in pledges written off.

Continued



Statements of Cash Flows--Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Financing Activities
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Payments on note payable

Net Cash Provided By {Used In) Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Non-cash Investing Activities
Investments received as contributions

See Notes to Financial Statements

7-

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
1,875,000
(180,000)
(114,000)
1,695,000 (114,000)
(5,806,165) 1,681,203
9,473,724 7,792,621
$ 3,667,550 $ 9,473,724
$ 202,595 $ 315,357




Statements of Cash Flows

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Operating Activities

Increase in net assets
Adjustments

Change in discount on pledges receivable

Change in allowance for uncollectible
pledges receivable

Depreciation

Non-cash donation of investments

Discount on below fair value interest rate

on notes payable
Loss on sale of donated stock
Loss on sale of equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Investing Activities

Purchase of land and park easements

Purchase of buildings

Purchase of park amenities

Purchase of park infrastructure, equipment,
vehicles and furniture

Additions to construction in progress

Proceeds from sale of investments .

Net Cash Used In investing Activities

Continued

Yeoar Ended December 31
2015 2014
2,838,520 $ 17,478,396
(228,907) (138,919)
(17,166) {16,256)
1,520,071 1,405,844
(202,595) (315,357)
12,913
1,291 3,061
8,339
1,664,427 1,867,730
5,641,799 (1,138,358)
34,006 {16,217)
(955,626) 596,069
443,148 (22,149)
65,825 8,023
10,804,793 19,433,119
(601,457)
{1,680) (29,996)
(7.200)
(328,424) {416,518)
(18,177,158) {16,895,041)
201,304 312,296
(18,305,958) (17,637,916)
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Statements of Financial Position

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable, current portion
Grants receivable, current portion
Donated property held for sale
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Noncurrent Assets

Total Current Assets

Long-term portion of pledges receivable, net

Long-term portion of grants receivable
Park assets and equipment, net

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilltles

Line of credit
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

See Notes to Financial Statemenis

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

December 31

2015 2014
$ 3,667,559 3 9,473,724
1,526,674 2,137,711
1,015,025 4,873,494
95,454 95,454
14,710 48,716
6,319,422 16,629,099
2,613,313 3,420,630
1,783,330
103,479,686 86,492,495
106,092,999 91,696,455

$ 112,412,421

$ 108,325,554

$ 1,685,000

524,753 $ 1,480,379
548,076 104,928
133,400 67,575
2,901,229 1,652,882
104,220,470 01,514,347
5,290,722 15,158,326
109,511,192 106,672,672

$ 112,412,421

$ 108,325,554




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Organization as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the
United States of America,

STHDIMp A0 CordPY

Louisville, Kentucky
April 25, 20186



Strothman and Company

Certified Public Accountants and Advisors
1600 Waterfront Plaza

325 West Main Street

Louisville, Ky 40202

502 585 1660
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Independent Auditors' Report Strothman+Co

Board of Directors
21st Century Parks, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the “Orgenization”),
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, where due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

www,strothman.com



Financial Statements
21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2015
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Address [number, straet, and apt. or suite no.)

471 West Main Stree ite 202

Requester's name and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP tode

Form W'g Request for Taxpayer Give Form ItJO thet
(Rev. August 2D13) requester. Do no
(e S Ok M ldentification Number and Certification send 1o the IRS.
Internal Revanue Service
Name (as shown on your income tax retumn)

o; | Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

S| 21t C Parks, Inc

2 Check appropriate box for fedaral tax classification: Exemptions {see instructions):

S| Oindividualssole propristor ] CComporation [ SGorporaton [ Partnership [ Trust/eatate _
.§ s Exempt payee corla (if any)
5 [ Limited kabitty company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=partnership) > Exemption from FATCA reparting
£ 'E code (f any} :
b3 g Other (aee Instructions) » on-Profi

-

i

3

[ 2]

i Y 40202

List account number{s) hers (optienal)

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Em

TIN on page 3,

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name" line - | Soclal security number _ 1
to avoid backup withhoiding. For individuals, this Is your social security number (SSN), However, for a T 1 |
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3, For other - -
entities, it is your employer identfication number {EIN). If you do not have a number, sse How fo geta

Employer Wdentification number-

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to anter,

Certification

Under penalties of pearjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to bs lssued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {e) I am exampt from backup withholding, ar (b) | have not been notifiad by the Intemeal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notifiad me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. 1 am a U.8, citizen or other L.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code{s} entsred on this form (if any) indicating that | am éxempt from FATCA reperting is comrect.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
becausa you have failed to report all Interest and dividands on your tax retum, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
Interest paid, acquisition or abandonmant of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrengement (IRA), and
generally, payments cther than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, Sea the

Instructions on page 3. F !

Sign :

hee | sty K Qw0 Opn wer 8-5-1(

General Instructions - 0 withholding tax on foraign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future devslopmunts, The IRS has created a page o IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w8. [ntormation about any futurs developments
affecting Form W-9 (auch as legisfation enacted after we releasé it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required o file an information retum with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer idenfification number (TiN) to repart, for example, ncome paid to
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made.
o an IRA.

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including & rasidant alian), to
pravide your comect TIN to the person requesting it {the reguester) and, when
applicable, 16!

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is comect {or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Coertify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exampt payoe. If

applicable, you are also certilying that as a U.S. person, your eliocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S, frade or business is not subject to the

4. Certify that FATCA codes) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, & coiract.
Nota. if you are a U,S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it 8 substantially
similar to this Form W-8,
Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax, purposes, you are considered a U.S,
person if you arg:
* An individual wha Is a U.S. citizen or U_S. resident alien,

» A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

+ An estate {other than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Spaclsl rules for partnerships. Partnerships that canduct a trade or businass in
the United Statss are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable incomes from
such business. Further, in certain cases where & Form W-8 has not been recelved,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner Is a
forelgn person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax, Therefore, if you are a
LIS, person that is a pariner in a partnarship conducting a trade or bualness in the
United States, provide Forrm W-0 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of parinership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 {Rev. 8-2013)
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21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0597121

Name 215T CENTURY PARKS, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 10/14/2004
Organization Date 10/14/2004
Last Annual Report 3/11/2016
Principal Office 471 W MAIN ST STE 202
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
.Registered Agent GARY R. WEITKAMP
REED WEITKAMP SCHELL & VICE PLLC
500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET
SUITE 2400
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers

President DANIEL H JONES
Vice President KENNETH L PAYNE
Secretary BRYAN K JOHNSON
Treasurer DAVID A JONES
Director DAVID A J[ONES
Director DANIE]L H JONES
Director KENNETH [ PAYNE
Director BRUCE A MAZA

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director SECRETARY OF NEIGHBORHQODS PARKS AND CULTURAL
AFFAIRS METRO

Director EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF METRO PARKS

Director CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF LOUISVILLE OLMSTED
CONSERVANCY

Director DAVID A JONES

Director DANIEL H JONES

Director KENNETH L PAYNE

Director PHILIP C BILLIS

Director BRUCE A MAZA

Incorporator BRYAN K JOHNSON

hitps./fapp.sos ky.gov/fishow/(S({t11jcayrrbner 3swoge43ihj ))/default aspx path=Tisearch&id=0507121&ct=00&cs=99950
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Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.
Annual Report 3/11/2016 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/10/2015 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 4/4/2014 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 3/13/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/23/2012 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/18/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/31/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/18/2009 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/5/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/15/2007 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/14/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/12/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 10/14/2004 6 pages tiff PDE
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
3/11/2016
Annual report 1:02:36 PM 3/11/2016
4/10/2015
Annual report 9:00:29 AM 4/10/2015
Annual report :/I:Il/2014 %:14:21 4/4/2014
3/13/2013
Annual report 2:54:00 PM 3/13/2013
2/23/2012
Annual report 12:37:41 PM 2/23/2012
3/18/2011
Annual report 10:28:38 AM 3/18/2011
3/31/2010
Annual report 8:19:00 AM 3/31/2010
6/18/2009
Annual report 4:12:54 PM 6/18/2009
Annual report g/N‘IS/ZOOS 8:07:10 3/5/2008
2/15/2007
Annual report 8:42:04 AM 2/15/2007
3/14/2006
Annual report 9:18:48 AM 3/14/2006
10/14/2004
Add 12:36:56 PM 10/14/2004

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

https-/fapp.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S{t11jedyrrbner 3swoge43lhj))/default aspx?path=fisearch8id=0597121&ct=00&cs=99999 .
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